
RFA GOVERNANCE BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

10:00 A.M. – Monday, August 9, 2021 
Fire Station #13, 18002 108th Ave SE, Renton, WA 98055 

Zoom Video Conference: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84836968318 
Dial-in: (253) 215-8782  |  Webinar ID: 848 3696 8318 

View Live via Facebook: http://www.Facebook.com/RentonRFA 

• Call Meeting to Order

• Flag Salute

• Roll Call

• Agenda Modifications

• Announcements, Proclamations, and Presentations

• Public Comment
Members of the audience may comment on items relating to any matter related to RFA business under
the Public Comment period. Comments are limited to three (3) minutes per person pursuant to the rules
established under Section 8 of the Bylaws.

• Consent Agenda
• Approval of Minutes from July 13, 2021 Regular Meeting
• Approval of Minutes from July 26, 2021 Special Meeting
• Approval of Vouchers: AP Check Register 6/16/2021 – 7/15/2021

 Payroll Check List 6/1/2021 – 6/30/2021 

• Signing of Vouchers

• Board Committee Reports
• Budget and Finance Committee
• Operations and Capital Committee

• Chief’s Report

• Division Reports
• Administration

 Quarterly Financial Report
• EMS/Health & Safety

 2021 Heatwave Wrap-Up Progress
 GEMT Update
 UW VMC EMS Appreciation Day: Sept. 11

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84836968318
http://www.facebook.com/RentonRFA


• Office of the Fire Marshal 
 OFM Quarterly Report 

• Response Operations 
 Significant Incidents 

• 7/18 Commercial Fire at Black River Quarry 
• 7/26 Window Washer Rescue, this required assistance from resources 

Tukwila, Puget Sound, Burien, and South King Fire and Rescue 
• 7/27 Rope Rescue of a Person Over an Embankment, this included 

assistance from Puget Sound, Tukwila, South King Fire & Rescue and 
Burien. 

 Training 
• 3rd Quarter CBT 
• Rapid Hemorrhage Control 
• 3rd Quarter Truck Training 
• Hazmat Team Training at Port of Seattle 
• 6 JATC tests 5 successfully passed 
• Individual Crew Training 
• E312 training with lifeguards at Gene Coulon 

 Public Outreach 
• Seahawks Training Camp 
• National Night Out at Highlands Park 

• Support Services 
 Station 16 Update 
 New Logistics Captain, Mark dos Remedios 

 
• Correspondence 

• Thank You Letter from Dana Lustofin 
• Thank You Letter from Elizabeth Moore 

 
• Unfinished Business 

 
• New Business 

• Station 11 Remodel 
• Establish Committee Meeting Schedule 
• Establish Public Hearing Date for A/V Levy and FBC 
• Establish Public Hearing Date for Proposition No. 1 
• Bad Debt Write-Off Request 
• King County Fire District # 40 ILA 
• City of Renton ILA Amendment 1 
• Appointment of Board Secretary 

 
• Good of the Order 

Back to Top



 
• Executive Session 

 
• Future Meetings:   

• Tuesday, August 24, 2021, 9:00 a.m., Budget/Finance Committee Meeting, 
Fire Station #13 (18002 108th Ave SE, Renton) / Video Conference 

• Tuesday, August 24, 2021, 10:30 a.m., Operations/Capital Committee Meeting, 
Fire Station #13 (18002 108th Ave SE, Renton) / Video Conference 

• Monday, September 13, 2021, 10:00 a.m., Governance Board Regular Meeting, 
Fire Station #13 (18002 108th Ave SE, Renton) / Video Conference 

 
• Adjournment 

 
 

Back to Top



 

 
Renton Regional Fire Authority  

18002 108th Ave SE 
Renton, WA  98055 

Office:  (425) 276-9500 
Fax:  (425) 276-9592  

MINUTES 
RFA Governance Board Regular Meeting 
4:00 P.M. – Tuesday, July 13, 2021 
Fire Station #14 – 1900 Lind Ave SW, Renton / Video Conference 
 
CALL TO ORDER AND FLAG SALUTE 

Governance Board Chair Pérez called the regular meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. and led the Pledge of 
Allegiance. 

 
ROLL CALL 

Governance Board Members Present: 
Kerry Abercrombie (Fire District 25) 
Ruth Pérez, Chair (City of Renton) 
Ryan McIrvin (City of Renton) 
Myron Meikle (Fire District 25) 
Randy Corman (City of Renton) 
Linda Sartnurak (Non-Voting Advisory Position, Fire District 40) 

 
Governance Board Members Not Present: 
Marcus Morrell, Vice Chair (Fire District 25) 

 
Administrative Staff Present: 
Fire Chief Steve Heitman, Chief Administration Officer Samantha Babich, Deputy Chief Chuck DeSmith, 
Fire Marshal Anjela Barton, Deputy Chief Mark Seaver, Deputy Chief William Aho, Lieutenants Hyslop 
and Krystofiak, Facilities Manager Scott Murphy, Communications Manager Katie Lewis, Deputy Fire 
Marshal Sara Ferguson, IT Technician Wyatt Humphreys, Administrative Supervisor Christine 
Noddings, Administrative Specialist Evyn Villa and RFA Attorney Brian Snure. 
 
Public Present: 
Angelina Benedetti 
 
A MOTION was made by Board Member Abercrombie and SECONDED by Board Member Corman to 
excuse the absent Board Member from this meeting.  MOTION CARRIED (5-0) 

 
AGENDA MODIFICATIONS 

There were no agenda modifications. 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS, PROCLAMATIONS, AND PRESENTATIONS 

Promotion Ceremony 
Renton Regional Fire Authority promoted 6 members effective June 1st, and will promote 4 members 
effective August 4th: 

• Will Aho – Battalion Chief to Deputy Chief of Response Operations 
• Jim Ochs & Dan Alexander – Captain to Battalion Chief 
• Marcus Rismiller & Mark dos Remedios – Lieutenant to Captain 

Back to Top



• Brandon Myking, Chris Ellis, Jamie Durkan – Engineer to Lieutenant 
• Bryan Estibal & Nathan Facchini – Firefighter to Engineer 

 
Fire Chief Steve Heitman gave an introduction of the ceremony. Members were presented a certificate and 
badge by their supervisor or peer. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 

There was no public comment.  
 
CONSENT AGENDA 

A MOTION was made by Board Member Corman and SECONDED by Board Member McIrvin to 
approve the consent agenda for July 13, 2021.  MOTION CARRIED (5-0) 

 
SIGNING OF VOUCHERS  

The members of the Governance Board signed the Voucher Approvals for July 13, 2021. 
 
BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS 

There were no Board Committee reports. 
 
CHIEF’S REPORT 

Chief Heitman’s report included the following: 
• Congratulations are in Order: Please join me in congratulating FF Sean Pageau, FF Spencer 

Armstrong and FF Jace Reyes for completing their JATC Step 2A. 
• Promotions/Retirements: Neil Samuelson is retiring after 40 years of service and Bob Homan 

is retiring after just shy of 35 years of service. Their last day is July 30th. Today we congratulate 
the following members on their promotions during a pinning ceremony (see above). 

• King County Fire District 40 Contract Negotiation Update: One more meeting has been 
scheduled, which we believe will be to finalize the last couple of items for the contract. Once 
that is complete, we will bring it forward to the Board. 

• Opening the Stations to the Public: This decision was made through a coordinated effort of 
the Fire Chiefs. Since the State opened on June 30th, the RFA opened stations on July 6th as 
part of our phased approach to reopening to the public. This means we are open for our 
residents to receive blood pressure checks and walk-in patient care, ask for assistance, and 
obtain information. CPR classes, station tours and open houses, and large gathering events 
are proposed to begin in September. We are evaluating when we will go back to live meetings 
of the various boards and committees as well. Our masking policies will remain in effect until 
we receive further guidance from L&I. 

• Fire Benefit Charge Renewal: We are in the process of hiring a consultant from interviews and 
applications we have received. This measure will be placed on the ballot sometime between 
November of this year and April 2022. We are communicating with Local 864 leadership to 
keep them informed so we can be a united front as we work together to get the FBC passed. 
Information is being sent to residents so they can make an informed decision with their vote. 

• Department of Natural Resources Contract Renewal: At the request of WA State Fire Chiefs 
Association and WA State Fire Commissioners Association, legal counsel worked to negotiate 
changes to the proposed 2021 DNR Interagency Agreement (IAA). The new agreement 
improves the operating capabilities of the fire service with the DNR and has provisions for all-

Back to Top



hazard (non-wildfire) incident dispatching of personnel and equipment, provides for the 
payment of volunteers through the casual hire process and ensures the dispatching of 
personnel that participate with incident management teams. Renewal of this agreement is 
effective as of June 24th and supersedes the previous IAA that was scheduled to terminate in 
2024. 

• Governance Board Notifications: Per our procurement process and policy, I am notifying the 
Board of the following purchases. These have already been shown on the vouchers. 

o Station 12 LVT Vinyl Flooring Upgrade & Tile Floor Cleaning – $33,132.39 
o Public Relations Consultant (FBC Renewal above) – $30,000.00 

 
DIVISION REPORTS 

Administration 
• Public Education Translatable Website Forms: The Admin Services team created web pages 

on the Renton RFA website to provide information about various Public Education topics 
including cooking safety, life jacket safety, smoke alarms, and more. These pages can be 
translated into 16 languages to print in PDF format. 

EMS/Health & Safety 
• New EMS training this month for responders: The RFA began using high performance 

mannequins that talk and bleed, providing the best EMS training for responders. 
• Safety Stand Down Review: One focus of this review was the need for mental resilience 

training first for responders, followed by partnering with Crisis Solutions to provide de-
escalation training in response to HB 1310. This training began in June 2021. 

• HB 1310 Update: If Renton PD does not respond to a call by Renton RFA personnel, RFA 
personnel has been instructed to stand down and not enter. The RFA, along-side law 
enforcement, is working to define new guidelines for responders. 

Support Services 
• Station 11 & 16 Updates: A notice of advertisement for bid for the Station 11 Remodel project 

was published in the Kent and Renton Reporter newspaper. The RFA will accept bids until the 
morning of July 23rd, then open them to select a contractor to begin two weeks after selection 
and ninety days to complete the work. The RFA met with TCA Architect and King County to 
discuss the Station 16 Replacement project. The project will need to go in front of the King 
County Council for approval, which at this time has a 6-month wait for reviews. 

• Training Trucks Arrived: They’ve arrived and are currently awaiting documentation and 
insurance coverage to replace the two surplus rigs. 

• Pierce Visit: DC Seaver thanked Fleet Manager Brice Callaway, and Engineers Dan Johnson and 
Jamie Durkan for visiting Pierce with him to become familiar with their process and timeline 
for the new vehicles, with a delivery date of early Spring 2022. 

• Aid Unit/Brush Rig Update: There is no lag for the new aid unit, with an expected arrival date 
of early Spring 2022. There is still no timeline for the brush rig. The contract is in place to 
maintain the RFA’s place on the waitlist for when the manufacturer receives chassis to build 
that model. 

• Ecology Grant: The HazMat team submitted a grant for metering equipment, and the RFA is 
waiting on a response. 

Response Operations 
• Significant Incidents: 6/22 Fairwood Apartments Fire, 6/26 Brush Fire behind Cedar River Dog 

Park, and 6/28 Brush Fire response to Cedar Hills with Eastside Fire. 

Back to Top



• Water Rescue Responses: 8 total that our crews responded to, including one on Cedar River, 
one on Lake Washington, and six in Zone 3 (Angle Lake, Green River, Redondo, Lake Tapps). 

• Heatwave Responses (6/26 - 6/28): 395 total over the 3 days, including 58 fire alarms most 
due to malfunctioning heat sensors, 216 medical responses, 11 structure/brush/minor fires – 
includes one mutual aid commercial fire in Tukwila, and 110 MVAs, service, water rescue, 
other call types. 

• Training: Recruit Academy #11 Graduation (nine graduates), three graduates on 1st shift 
dispatched for Fairwood Apartments fire, live fire training at Station 14, three successful JATC 
tests, and deep diver training off Redondo with Valley RFA. 

• Operations: Updated Department of Natural Resources contract has been signed, the RFA 
upstaffed two wildland firefighters at Station 17 for 6/26 to 6/28 and recalled one engine 
company on 6/28, and upstaffed with two additional engines and one aid unit for 7/4. 

Office of the Fire Marshal 
• OFM Quarterly Report: Fire Marshal Barton summarized the OFM quarterly report provided 

in the packet. Fireworks ban notices were posted around the City of Renton to bring 
awareness to the fire danger with the dry conditions presented with recent weather patterns. 
Fire Marshal Barton and DC Aho visited the Red Lion de-intensification center to assess tenant 
safety and conducted a fire drill that went very well. During the heatwave, Renton 
experienced 58 false alarms due to heat detectors in attics reaching an upwards of 160◦F. 

 
CORRESPONDENCE 

There was no correspondence. 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

There was no unfinished business. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 

Bad Debt Policy 
An updated finance policy was presented to the Board for their review. As part of the policy review 
process, the RFA updated the Bad Debt policy to include references to RCW 62A.3-515 and RCW 
19.16.500 and changes to language in sections 1.3 and 5.2 and increasing the CAO’s write-off authority 
from $100 to $500 due to the Fire Marshal fee increase. 
 
A MOTION was made by Board Member Abercrombie and SECONDED by Board Member McIrvin to 
adopt the revised Bad Debt policy as presented.  MOTION CARRIED (5-0) 

 
Establish Public Hearing Dates 
In order to meet the required deadlines for filing property tax levy and FBC information with the 
County, RRFA staff proposed a special meeting to be scheduled on October 26, 2021 in order to hold 
a public hearing on the proposed levy and fire benefit charge. 
 
A MOTION was made by Board Member Abercrombie and SECONDED by Board Member McIrvin to 
hold a Special Meeting on 10/26/2021 at 11:30 am (after Committee meetings) at a location to be 
determined for the purpose of holding public hearings regarding the proposed Levy and the Fire 
Benefit Charge.  MOTION CARRIED (5-0) 
 

Back to Top



Regular Board Meeting Schedule 
The move to virtual meetings in 2020 generated a discussion that led to Board decision to hold future 
in-person meetings at Fire Station #14 to ensure enough space was available for social distancing. 
RRFA staff asked the Board to revisit this, taking into consideration the new in-person meeting 
guidelines of eliminating the 25% room capacity. 
 
A MOTION was made by Board Member Abercrombie and SECONDED by Board Member McIrvin to 
approve staff to draft a resolution to amend the regular Board meeting schedule to be on the second 
Monday of each month at 10:00 a.m. at Fire Station #13, effective August 9, 2021.  MOTION CARRIED 
(5-0) 

 
GOOD OF THE ORDER 

There was no good of the order. 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 

There was no executive session. 
 
FUTURE MEETINGS 

• Monday, August 9, 2021, 10:00 a.m., Governance Board Regular Meeting, 
Fire Station #13 (18002 108th Ave SE, Renton) / Video Conference 

• Tuesday, August 24, 2021, 9:00 a.m., Budget/Finance Committee Meeting, 
Fire Station #13 (18002 108th Ave SE, Renton) / Video Conference 

• Tuesday, August 24, 2021, 10:30 a.m., Operations/Capital Committee Meeting, 
Fire Station #13 (18002 108th Ave SE, Renton) / Video Conference 

 
ADJOURNMENT 

A MOTION was made by Board Member McIrvin and SECONDED by Board Member Abercrombie at 
5:20 p.m. to adjourn the meeting. MOTION CARRIED (5-0) 
  

 
___________________________________________________ 
Ruth Pérez, Board Chair 
 
 
___________________________________________________ 
Christine Noddings, Board Secretary 

Back to Top



 

 
Renton Regional Fire Authority  

18002 108th Ave SE 
Renton, WA  98055 

Office:  (425) 276-9500 
Fax:  (425) 276-9592  

MINUTES 
RFA Governance Board Special Meeting 
11:30 A.M. – Monday, July 26, 2021 
Video Conference 
 
CALL TO ORDER 

Governance Board Chair Pérez called the special meeting to order at 11:30 a.m. 
 
ROLL CALL 

Governance Board Members Present: 
Kerry Abercrombie (Fire District 25) 
Ruth Pérez, Chair (City of Renton) 
Marcus Morrell, Vice Chair (Fire District 25) 
Ryan McIrvin (City of Renton) 
Randy Corman (City of Renton) 
Linda Sartnurak (Non-Voting Advisory Position, Fire District 40) 

 
Governance Board Members Not Present: 
Myron Meikle (Fire District 25) 

 
Administrative Staff Present: 
Chief Administration Officer Samantha Babich, Deputy Chief Chuck DeSmith, Fire Marshal Anjela 
Barton, Deputy Chief Mark Seaver, Deputy Chief William Aho, Lieutenant Hyslop, Communications 
Manager Katie Lewis, IT Technician Wyatt Humphreys, Administrative Supervisor Christine Noddings 
and Administrative Specialist Evyn Villa. 
 
Public Present: 
Consultants Karen Reed and Kris Faucett. 
 
A MOTION was made by Board Member Abercrombie and SECONDED by Board Member Corman to 
excuse the absent Board Member from this meeting.  MOTION CARRIED (5-0) 

 
NEW BUSINESS 

Resolution 2021-04 Intent to Continue Voter Authorization Benefit Charge 
Renton RFA is asking the Governing Board to pass a resolution providing for the reauthorization and 
continuation of a benefit charge; providing for the submission to the qualified electors of the RFA at 
an election to be held within the RFA on November 2, 2021 in conjunction with the State general 
election to be held on the same date, of a proposition authorizing the continuation of a benefit charge 
on personal property and improvements to real property within the RFA for up to 10 years. 
 
A MOTION was made by Board Member Corman and SECONDED by Board Member McIrvin to 
approve Resolution 2021-04 Intent to Continue Voter Authorized Benefit Charge as presented.  
MOTION CARRIED (5-0) 
 

Back to Top



Call for Pro/Con Committees 
Renton RFA is responsible for appointing pro and con committees to prepare statements in favor of 
and in opposition to the ballot measure. Each committee is limited to three members. The deadline 
to submit committee members to King County Elections is 4:30 pm on August 3, 2021. Staff requested 
that provided language for a call for pro/con committees be read aloud during the meeting to 
advertise the call for pro/con committees. Board Chair Pérez read the following: 
 
“Renton Regional Fire Authority will be providing for the submission to the voters on November 2, 
2021 a proposition authorizing the continuation of the RFA benefit charge for ten years beginning in 
2023. The RFA is accepting names of people interested in participating in voter pamphlet statement 
pro and con committees.   
 
“Citizens interested in participating, please call Deputy Chief, Mark Seaver (425) 276-9503 by 4:00 
p.m. on July 29, 2021.  Committee appointments must be made and submitted to the King County 
Elections Department by August 3, 2021. Statements will need to be submitted by August 10, 2021 
and rebuttal statements will be due on August 12, 2021.” 

 
FUTURE MEETINGS 

• Monday, August 9, 2021, 10:00 a.m., Governance Board Regular Meeting, 
Fire Station #13 (18002 108th Ave SE, Renton) / Video Conference 

• Tuesday, August 24, 2021, 9:00 a.m., Budget/Finance Committee Meeting, 
Fire Station #13 (18002 108th Ave SE, Renton) / Video Conference 

• Tuesday, August 24, 2021, 10:30 a.m., Operations/Capital Committee Meeting, 
Fire Station #13 (18002 108th Ave SE, Renton) / Video Conference 

 
ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting was adjourned at 11:52 a.m.  
  

 
___________________________________________________ 
Ruth Pérez, Board Chair 
 
 
___________________________________________________ 
Christine Noddings, Board Secretary 

Back to Top



VOUCHER APPROVAL FOR AUGUST 9, 2021 MEETING 
 

AUDITING OFFICER CERTIFICATION 
 

I, the undersigned, do herby certify under penalty of perjury that the materials have been furnished, 
the services rendered, or the labor performed as described herein, that any advance payment is due 
and payable pursuant to a contract or is available as an option for full or partial fulfillment of a 
contractual obligation, and that the claim is a just, due and unpaid obligation against the Renton 
Regional Fire Authority, and that I am authorized to authenticate and certify said claim. 
 
Auditing Officer: _____________________________ 

Steven C. Heitman, Fire Chief  
  

AUDIT COMMITTEE 
 

The vouchers below have been reviewed and certified by individual departments and the RFA’s Auditing Officer 
as required by RCW's 42.24.080 & 090, and a list of vouchers has been provided for review by the Finance 
Committee. 
 
The undersigned members of the Finance Committee of the Renton Regional Fire Authority do hereby approve 
for payment accounts payable vouchers totaling $1,817,743.43, payroll vouchers and direct deposits totaling 
$1,335,722.81. 
 

 
        

Renton Regional Fire Authority Governance Board: 
 
          
      
Ruth Pérez, Board Chair 
 
       
Myron Meikle, Board Member  
 
      
Randy Corman, Board Member 
 
 
 

_                                                                            _ 
Marcus Morrell, Board Vice Chair 
 
____________________________________ 
Kerry Abercrombie, Board Member 
 
                   
Ryan McIrvin, Board Member 
 

A/P VOUCHERS Payment Date Numbers Amount
Checks 06/16/2021 - 07/15/2021 13306-13386 $862,203.68
EFTs 06/16/2021 - 07/15/2021 $278,909.15
Bank Drafts 06/16/2021 - 07/15/2021 $676,630.60
AR Refund Checks 06/16/2021 - 07/15/2021 -

TOTAL A/P $1,817,743.43

PAYROLL VOUCHERS No. of Vouchers Amount
Direct Deposits 6/25/2021 172 $634,383.61
Payroll  Checks 6/25/2021 1 $0.00
Direct Deposits 7/9/2021 175 $697,947.44
Payroll  Checks 7/9/2021 3 $3,391.76

TOTAL PAYROLL 351 $1,335,722.81

TOTAL CLAIMS $3,153,466.24

Back to Top



 

 
RENTON REGIONAL FIRE AUTHORITY 
 
M   E   M   O   R   A   N   D   U   M 
 

 
  

DATE: August 9, 2021 
  
TO: Kerry Abercrombie (Fire District 25) 

Randy Corman (City of Renton) 
Ryan McIrvin (City of Renton) 
Myron Meikle (Fire District 25) 
Marcus Morrell (Fire District 25)  
Ruth Pérez (City of Renton) 
Linda Sartnurak (Non-Voting Advisory Position, Fire District 40) 

  
FROM: Steve Heitman, Fire Chief 
   
SUBJECT: Renton Regional Fire Authority Chief’s Report 
  

  
1. Congratulations are in Order 

Please join me in congratulating the following members for completing their JATC steps. Those 
completing step 3B have completed all 3 years of JATC, earning them Journey firefighter status. 

• FF Dawson Bain, 3B 
• FF Victoria Berg, 3B 
• FF David Braun, 3B 
• FF Tanner Lucas, 3B 
• FF Derric Matteson, 3B 
• FF Anthony Parker, 3B 
• FF Ken Swinford, 3B 

• FF Cody Olson, 3A 
• FF Lubo Lazurkevich, 3A 
• FF Travis Retherford, 3A 
• FF Logan Wasam, 3A 
• FF Nick Felt, 3A 
• FF Kasey Parker, 3A 
• FF David Lind, 2A

 
2. Fire Rescue International (FRI) Conference 

I attended the FRI conference the last week of July with CAO Samantha Babich and Deputy 
Chiefs William Aho and Chuck DeSmith. It was a great opportunity to network with colleagues 
and subject matter experts in areas including EMS/Health & Safety, critical components of the 
fire department COOP, utilizing data for organizational growth, engaging stakeholders when 
planning and preparing tax increases, and general leadership and administration. 

 
3. Renton Chamber Board Social 

On July 21st, I met with other board members of the Renton Chamber of Commerce and 
Renton community members for an early evening gathering to reconnect. It was a great 
opportunity to meet face-to-face with many of our outstanding citizens. 

 

Back to Top



4. Tukwila Contracting Services Discussion 
On August 2nd, CAO Samantha Babich, RRFA Governance Board Chair Ruth Pérez and I met with 
Tukwila Mayor Allan Ekberg, City Administrator David Cline, Tukwila Fire Chief Jay Wittwer, and 
PR Consultant Karen Reed to discuss contracting services. 

 
5. Seattle Fire Executive Leadership Academy 

This is a 10-month executive leadership academy, hosted by the University of Washington in 
partnership with the Seattle Fire Department. CAO Samantha Babich, DC Will Aho and BC Erik 
Hammes are applying to fill at least two spots in Cohort 3 from September 2021 to June 2022. 
An emerging leadership program will also be offered beginning in Fall 2021 that we plan to 
make available to our members as part of our succession planning. 

 
6. Renton Airport Fueling Facilities Uniform Fire Code 

On July 14th, Fire Marshal Barton and I met with City of Renton’s Public Works Administrator, 
Martin Pastucha, to discuss uniform fire code for fueling facilities at the Renton Airport. Mr. 
Pastucha had asked Renton RFA for assistance on this fire code enforcement issue, and we 
look forward to further develop that relationship. 

 
7. Governance Board Notifications 

Per our procurement process and policy, I am notifying the Board of the following purchase: 

 New Recruit Bunker Gear 2021 – $22,707.90 

Back to Top



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2021 Q2 Financial Report 
Renton Regional Fire Authority 

 
 

For period ending on June 30, 2021 
 
 
     

Back to Top



 
 

Table of Contents 
 
 
1. Operating Fund Performance .............................................................................................................. 3 

Highlights ..................................................................................................................................................... 3 

Year-Over-Year Revenue by High Level Category ........................................................................................ 4 

Year-Over-Year Expense by High Level Category ........................................................................................ 5 

Fund Balance ............................................................................................................................................... 6 

2. Fleet Fund Performance ...................................................................................................................... 7 

Current Year – 2021 YTD ............................................................................................................................. 7 

Highlights ..................................................................................................................................................... 7 

Fund Balance ............................................................................................................................................... 7 

3. Facilities Improvement Fund Performance .......................................................................................... 8 

Current Year – 2021 YTD ............................................................................................................................. 8 

Fund Balance ............................................................................................................................................... 8 

4. Equipment Fund Performance ............................................................................................................ 9 

Current Year – 2021 YTD ............................................................................................................................. 9 

Fund Balance ............................................................................................................................................... 9 

5. IT Fund Performance......................................................................................................................... 10 

Current Year – 2021 YTD ........................................................................................................................... 10 

Fund Balance ............................................................................................................................................. 10 

6. Contingency Fund Performance ........................................................................................................ 11 

Current Year – 2021 YTD ........................................................................................................................... 11 

Fund Balance ............................................................................................................................................. 11 

7. Operating Reserve Fund Performance ............................................................................................... 12 

Current Year – 2021 YTD ........................................................................................................................... 12 

Fund Balance ............................................................................................................................................. 12 

 

 

Back to Top



1. Operating Fund Performance

Highlights 

Revenues: 
 Revenue collections are over 56.1% of full year budget.
 First half of Property Tax/FBC collections was in April. The collection rates as of June 30th  for both Property tax 

and FBC are over 50%
 Other Revenue: Mitigation Reimbursement is $180K. Contract OT reimbursement is $289K. Fee for transportation 

is $124K.

Expenditures: 
 Expenditures are 49.7% of full year budget.

 Salaries and Wages are 52.4% of full year budget due to Holiday payout in February, and contract overtime. 

Fund Balance:
 Fund balance has been Increased by $2.8M YTD.

Back to Top



Year-Over-Year Revenue by High Level Category 

-2.00 M

0.00 M

2.00 M

4.00 M

6.00 M

8.00 M

10.00 M

12.00 M

10-Property
Tax

11-Fire Benefit
Charge

13-EMS Levy 30-Permits &
Fees

20-FD 40
Contract

40-Investment
Income

50-Other
Revenues

Revenue

Operating Fund: YTD Revenue by Category by Year

2017

2018

2019

2020

2021

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021
Revenue Total 20.71 M 20.41 M 22.60 M 23.08 M 24.37 M
Budget Full Year 36.87 M 37.70 M 41.83 M 42.69 M 43.44 M
% of Budget 56.2% 54.1% 54.0% 54.1% 56.1%

20.71 M 20.41 M
22.60 M 23.08 M 24.37 M

36.87 M 37.70 M
41.83 M 42.69 M 43.44 M

56.2% 54.1% 54.0% 54.1% 56.1%
0.00 M

5.00 M

10.00 M

15.00 M

20.00 M

25.00 M

30.00 M

35.00 M

40.00 M

45.00 M

50.00 M
Operating Fund: YTD Revenue by Year

Back to Top



Year-Over-Year Expense by High Level Category 
 

 

 

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021
Expense Total 15.87 M 15.80 M 18.00 M 18.80 M 21.60 M
Budget Full Year 36.90 M 37.70 M 41.83 M 42.69 M 43.44 M
% of Budget 43.0% 41.9% 43.0% 44.0% 49.7%

15.87 M 15.80 M
18.00 M 18.80 M

21.60 M

36.90 M 37.70 M

41.83 M 42.69 M 43.44 M

43.0% 41.9% 43.0% 44.0% 49.7%
0.00 M

5.00 M

10.00 M

15.00 M

20.00 M

25.00 M

30.00 M

35.00 M

40.00 M

45.00 M

50.00 M
Operating Fund: YTD Expense by Year

Back to Top



 
Fund Balance 
 

 
 
 

  

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021
Beginning Fund Balance: 4,053,261 9,956,480 16,965,060 20,112,140 27,217,003
Increase / (Decrease) 5,903,219 7,008,581 3,147,080 7,104,863 2,776,258
Ending Fund Balance: 9,956,480 16,965,060 20,112,140 27,217,003 29,993,261

Back to Top



 

2. Fleet Fund Performance 
 
Current Year – 2021 YTD 
 

 
 
Highlights 
 
 Purchased two engines.  

 
Fund Balance 
 

 
           

  

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021
Beginning Fund Balance: 1,846,629                 2,691,260     3,027,181     3,184,479         3,131,028     
Increase / (Decrease) 844,631                    335,921         157,298         (53,451)              (1,705,360)    
Ending Fund Balance: 2,691,260                 3,027,181     3,184,479     3,131,028         1,425,668     

Back to Top



 

3. Facilities Improvement Fund Performance 
Current Year – 2021 YTD 
 

 
 

 
Fund Balance 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021
Beginning Fund Balance: -                       -                  534,064         1,008,393         1,661,656     
Increase / (Decrease) -                       534,064         474,330         653,263             357,553         
Ending Fund Balance: -                       534,064         1,008,393     1,661,656         2,019,209     

Back to Top



4. Equipment Fund Performance 
 
Current Year – 2021 YTD 
 

 
 
Fund Balance 
 

 
       

 

 
 
 

  

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021
Beginning Fund Balance: 500,000              756,246         904,910         1,264,918         1,174,648     
Increase / (Decrease) 256,246              148,664         360,008         (90,270)              86,584           
Ending Fund Balance: 756,246              904,910         1,264,918     1,174,648         1,261,232     

Back to Top



 

5. IT Fund Performance 

 
Current Year – 2021 YTD 
 

 
 

 
Fund Balance 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021
Beginning Fund Balance: -                       201,667         407,034         297,807             338,043         
Increase / (Decrease) 201,667              205,367         (109,227)       40,236               151,605         
Ending Fund Balance: 201,667              407,034         297,807         338,043             489,647         

Back to Top



 

6. Contingency Fund Performance 

 
Current Year – 2021 YTD 
 

 
 
Fund Balance 
 

 
 

 
 

  

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021
Beginning Fund Balance: 33,630                101,835         194,070         188,836             200,713         
Increase / (Decrease) 68,205                92,235           (5,235)            11,877               3,005              
Ending Fund Balance: 101,835              194,070         188,836         200,713             203,718         

Back to Top



 

7. Operating Reserve Fund Performance 

 
Current Year – 2021 YTD 
 

 

 
 
Fund Balance 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021
Beginning Fund Balance: -                       -                  -                  1,766,056         2,228,569     
Increase / (Decrease) -                       -                  1,766,056     462,513             2,013,481     
Ending Fund Balance: -                       -                  1,766,056     2,228,569         4,242,050     

Back to Top



Back to Top



Office of the Fire Marshal 2021 Quarterly Report 
July  

 
Inspections  

Staff have completed 2,799 inspections (business, multi-family, IFC permit, special, complaint & re-inspections) in 2021. 

 
Fire Investigations 

Staff have investigated 34 fires in 2021.   Dollar loss estimated at $3 million. 

 
 

 

1st Qtr 2nd Qtr 3rd Qrt 4th Qrt
2021 Total 967 1,449 383

2020 Total 1,359 1,199 1,886 954

0
200
400
600
800
1,000
1,200
1,400
1,600
1,800
2,000

0

0.2

0.4

0.6

0.8

1

1.2

Inspections Completed by Quarter - Comparative to 2020

1st Qrt 2nd Qrt 3rd Qrt 4th Qrt
2021 15 13 6

2020 13 9 11 8

0
2
4
6
8

10
12
14
16

Fire Investigations by Quarter - Comparative to 2020

1st Qrt 2nd Qrt 3rd Qrt 4th Qrt
Undet 0 1 3

Accidental 6 6 1

Incindiary 9 6 2

$ Loss $1,455,000 $1,260,000 $270,000

$0
$200,000
$400,000
$600,000
$800,000
$1,000,000
$1,200,000
$1,400,000
$1,600,000

0
2
4
6
8

10
12
14
16

Fires by Type & Dollar Loss

Back to Top



 
Plans Review, Construction Inspections & Permits 

Staff completed 402 plans reviews, 246 construction inspections, and issued 105 fire systems and/or fire construction 
permits.   

 
New Construction Highlights…. 

• The First Ukrainian Church, to be located at 3811 NE 21st has broken ground on a large addition that includes a 
complete retrofit of a new fire sprinkler and fire alarm system. 

• Amazon has begun a major remodel of the warehouse located at 1905 Raymond Ave SW for another distribution 
center. 

 

Public Education / Community Outreach Highlights 

• Firefighters provided over 800 glow sticks over the 4th of July throughout 
Renton and our response area.  They also distributed flyers reminding 
residents that fireworks are prohibited within the city and that next year will 
also be prohibited in the county. 

• Launched the “Virtual Public Safety Academy” in partnership with Renton PD 
– this includes various safety videos and worksheets over a five-week period, 
for children ages 5-12.  You can view the website and videos at: 
https://rentonrfa.com/safetyacademy2021/ 

• Coordinated Response Operations crews participation at the following 
activities: 

o Partnered with the City of Renton for photos and materials of the 
Renton River Day Kids visiting fire station 11 for the virtual Renton 
River Days festivities 

o Crews participated in two neighborhood 4th of July parades 

o Engine 12 and Aid 12 attended the “Night Out in the Neighborhood” 
event sponsored by Renton Recreation and & Neighborhoods. 

 

1st Qrt 2nd Qrt 3rd Qrt 4th Qrt
Permits 40 108 19

Inspections 109 122 15

Plans Rev 164 191 47

2020 385 341 275 357

0
50

100
150
200
250
300
350
400
450

Plans Review, Construction Inspections & Permits by Quarter - Comparative to 2020

Back to Top

https://rentonrfa.com/safetyacademy2021/


Revenue $268,771 has been collected to date in fees in 2021.  

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

IFC Permits $223,037 $200,226 $248,275 $241,935 $204,770

FP System PR $100,895 $94,037 $81,279 $74,235 $42,468

Fire / Const Permits $23,948 $25,376 $20,861 $18,015 $9,620

Re-Inspections $21,095 $9,785 $11,955 $10,168 $4,350

False Alarms $11,380 $14,335 $11,629 $10,275 $2,850

Tech Fee $0 $0 $1,769 $2,771 $1,563

Late Fee $0 $0 $4,441 $2,766 $3,150

Total Rev $380,355 $343,759 $373,999 $380,209 $268,771

$0
$50,000

$100,000
$150,000
$200,000
$250,000
$300,000
$350,000
$400,000

OFM Revenue by Year (2017-Present)

Back to Top



To the Fire Chief at Station 13, Renton 
 
I would like to recognize the crew that responded to a call at , on June 
28th.  I live across the street ( ) and my neighbor had a toilet line catastrophically fail on the 
second-floor toilet sending torrents of water thru the floor, walls and light fixtures.  The security 
system fire alarm was activated and called the Fire Department.  My neighbor is widowed and 
rather disabled and called us hysterical and crying.  We ran over and saw the disaster unfolding. 
I turned off the water in the house any my husband turned it off at the street.  We then started 
trying to clean up the water before more damage occurred.  I met the fire truck on the street and 
told them what happened and that we were in clean up mode.  A few minutes later, they came 
into the house and started to assist me and my husband with the mess of water.  This all 
happened on the hottest day in history!  These wonderful guys were in their gear and boots and 
must have been miserably hot.  But they jumped in and helped me and I could not have been 
more grateful.   
 
They went above and beyond their normal duties in helping me.  They could have just left after I 
explained the situation, but they chose to come in and help.  It was such pandemonium that I 
neglected to get their names so I can personally recognize them.  The call was in the early evening 
so hopefully you can look up the call and who it was who responded.  They should be recognized 
for their efforts and assistance.  I will always be so grateful for their help that night.  Working 
with them helped me stay calm and focused on what I needed to do to help my neighbor and the 
situation.   
 
Please give them my thanks and appreciation.  They are the best!!!! 
 
Thank you. 
 
Dana Lustofin 

Back to Top



 

July 3, 2021 

 

Mayor Armondo Pavone 
1055 So. Grady Way 
Renton, WA  98057 
 
 
Dear Mayor Armondo Pavone, 
I am writing to share with you my most sincere gratitude for the exceptional service of the dedicated team of firefighters 
that responded to the fire at my apartment building on the evening of May 31, 2021.  I am in awe of the firefighters who 
fought to put out the fire so quickly that evening.  I am especially moved by the compassion I experienced from the entire 
team.   
 
On the night of the fire, I was at home at my desk working on a website design for a new start-up 
company I look forward to launching in our great city of Renton.  Just days before the fire, I had 
moved all of my paintings and artwork of nearly two years in the making, over to the very wall 
where the fire had initiated in the apartment unit, directly above my apartment.  I had placed my 
paintings and artwork on presentation boards to be transported and photographed. They were all 
stacked together against the very wall where the firefighters were fighting the fire in the unit above 
my apartment.  Had it not been for the amazing work of the firefighters that evening to secure the 
safety of our building so quickly, I could have lost them all.   
 
I was moved to tears, even to this day, as I remember seeing the firefighters, who’s eyes were filled with compassion that 
evening and who went beyond the call of duty to secure the safety of all my paintings.   They rushed to get the largest sea 
of plastic I’ve ever seen to protect my paintings, which they carefully moved away from the firewall into a different room 
and covered them up with the plastic, to safely secure them from any potential damage.   
Besides being eternally grateful, I am in awe of how deeply they cared and the great 
compassion they extended to save my paintings. 
 
I want to send a special thanks to the entire team of firefighters who worked so quickly to 
put out the fire and who showed so much compassion.  I want to also thank Deputy Fire 
Marshall Russell Armstrong who came back to get me after the fire was out to offer 
assurance to me that the paintings and everything of significance in my apartment was 
put away and was safe and secure. 
 
Not only did they save my paintings and artwork that evening, but they saved my dream for my new start-up business.  It 
means everything to me!  An all-Inspirational products company which I look forward to launching in Renton. 
 
To the firefighters who showed so much compassion, I want to say thank you from the bottom of my heart and many 
blessings to you for all you do! 
 
 
Most Sincerely, 
 
Elizabeth Moore 
Renton, Washington 98057 

Back to Top



SUBJECT/TITLE: 

STAFF CONTACT:

Expenditure Revenue

Governing Board Agenda Item

Currently in the Budget Yes 

SUMMARY OF ACTION:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

FISCAL IMPACT:

Reviewed by Legal Yes 

EXHIBITS:

RFA GOVERNANCE BOARD RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Fire Station #11 Remodel
DC Seaver

$875,042

We received bids for the Fire Station #11 remodel to provide fully-enclosed private dorm rooms and replace
the large men's bathroom with 4 individually enclosed bathrooms. This will also complete the sprinkler
system project that previously only included the truck bay, expanding it to include all living areas.
Additionally, the planned alerting system upgrade is included, as well as a lighting upgrade addendum.

✔

✔

Fire Station #11 houses 6 firefighters, 2 medics, and a BC. There was $800,000 budgeted for the remodel.
$81,000 was budgeted this year for an alerting system upgrade, which was included in the bid, bringing the
total amount budgeted to $881,000. Broderick Architects suggested a bid addendum for upgrading the
remaining station's lighting to energy efficient LED lighting, as the ceilings and walls will be open. The
combined bid from J.A.M. Construction, including the alerting system and LED upgrade, is the low bid and
under the budgeted amount for 2021.

1) Budget Worksheet for entire project
2) J.A.M. Construction bid documents
3) Project Documents

I move to award the Fire Station #11 Dorm and Bathroom Remodel, Sprinkler System Completion, and LED
Lighting Upgrade addendum to J.A.M. Construction and authorize the Fire Chief to sign.

Back to Top



NEW CONSTRUCTION/MAJOR RENOVATION BUDGET WORKSHEET

Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



DOMESTIC WATER RISER DIAGRAM

DWV RISER DIAGRAM

P-1
PLUMBING RISER

DIAGRAMS

RE
NT

O
N 

RE
GI

O
NA

L 
FI

RE
 A

UT
HO

RI
TY

DESCRIPTION:

ST
AT

IO
N 

11
 - 

DO
RM

IT
OR

Y 
TE

NA
NT

 IM
PR

OV
EM

EN
T

21
1 M

ILL
 A

VE
NU

E 
SO

UT
H

RE
NT

ON
,  W

A 
98

05
7

SUBMITTAL

336 NW 50th Street
Seattle, WA 98107

Phone: 206.235.6002
rainbowconsulting-me.com

BID SET 4.28.2021

APPROVAL STAMP

DOMESTIC WATER
FIXTURE UNIT COUNT

SANITARY WASTE
FIXTURE UNIT COUNT

LEGEND:

PLUMBING FIXTURE ROUGH-IN CONNECTIONS

Back to Top



SUBJECT/TITLE: 

STAFF CONTACT:

Expenditure Revenue

Governing Board Agenda Item

Currently in the Budget Yes  

SUMMARY OF ACTION:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

FISCAL IMPACT:

Reviewed by Legal Yes  

EXHIBITS:

RFA GOVERNANCE BOARD RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Establish Committee Meeting Schedule
CAO Babich

N/A

The committee meetings are currently held on the 4th Tuesday of each month. The regular Governance
Board meetings were previously held on the 2nd Tuesday of each month, and have been moved to the 2nd
Monday of each month. RRFA staff is requesting the Board discuss the committee meeting date and time.

Section 12.5 of the RRFA Governing Board bylaws requires the Governing Board to establish its committee
meeting schedule by resolution.

To be determined based on discussion.

Back to Top



SUBJECT/TITLE: 

STAFF CONTACT:

Expenditure Revenue

Governing Board Agenda Item

Currently in the Budget Yes 

SUMMARY OF ACTION:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

FISCAL IMPACT:

Reviewed by Legal Yes 

EXHIBITS:

RFA GOVERNANCE BOARD RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Establish Public Hearing Date for A/V Levy and FBC
CAO Babich

N/A

In order to meet the required deadlines for filing property tax levy and FBC information with the County, we
had proposed a special meeting to hold a public hearing on 10/26/2021 following the committee meetings.
We are proposing to change the special meeting date for the public hearing based on the discussion to
establish the committee meeting schedule.

Here are the proposed actions to be taken:
10/01/2021 - Send a notice to publish the public hearing in print on 10/8 and 10/15
10/11/2021 - Regular Governance Board Meeting
10/__/2021 - Special Governance Board Meeting - Public Hearing on A/V Levy (RCW 84.55.120) and FBC (RCW 52.26.230)
11/08/2021 - Regular Governance Board Meeting - Adopt Levy (RCW 84.52.070), FBC (RCW 52.260.230) and Preliminary

2022 Budget
11/30/2021 - Last day to certify Levy to County Assessor (RCW 84.52.020)

2022 Budget Calendar

I move to change the special meeting date for the public hearing from 10/26/2021 to 10/__/2021 at __:___
(following the committee meetings) at Fire Station #13 for the purpose of holding a public hearing regarding
the proposed levy and the fire benefit charge.

Back to Top



Month Date Task Responsible / Coordinator Participants Goal

JANUARY

All Month Review BARS and RCW for changes 
applicable to RFA.  

Administration Finance Ensure compliance with all updates to BARS and RCW applicable 
to Fire Districts.

JUNE

All Month Review and update financial policies Administration E-Team and Finance Evaluate current financial policies and update if necessary

All Month Adopt revise financial policies as 
necessary

Administration Administration / 
Governance Board

Ensure compliance with laws governing financial transactions.

All Month     
Due 

8/01/2021

Develop/update Capital Facilities Plan 
(CFP)

Support Services        
Administration

Planning        
Administration

To review and update capital facilities needs and funding plan.

All Month     
Due 8/1/2021

Develop/update Fire Marshal Fees (OFM) Office of the Fire Marshal       
Administration

OFM        
Administration

To review and update fees related to Fire Marshal's Office.  
(permits, plans reviews, etc.)

6/16/2021 Set funding priorities Fire Chief E-Team To create priority list for ensuing year.

6/22/2021 Finalize budget calendar Administration Administration / 
Bud/Fin Committee

Ensure all applicable target dates, meeting dates, and RCW 
notice requirements are met.

6/30/2021 Notice of budget process kick-off Fire Chief All staff Communication via administrative  memorandum regarding 
budget process and guidelines.

JULY

7/7/2021 E-Team budget meeting Administration E-Team
Establish overall budget guidelines and priorities, considering 
revenue trends, economic forecasts, projected personnel 
expense, major projects, and service levels.

7/13/2021 Budget schedule briefing to Governance 
Board

Administration All Board Members 
and staff

Present budget calendar to Governance Board as a briefing.

AUGUST

8/10/2021 Budget kick off meeting Administration
All staff.  Division 
Managers & Line 
Item Managers

Kick off meeting to review budget calendar, guidelines, 
expectations and process.  All staff are invited to attend.  
Division Managers and Line Item Managers are highly 
encouraged to attend.

8/20/2021 BLS estimated allocations KCEMS Administration Estimated date of EMS Allocation numbers

8/31/2021 Budget requests due Line Item Managers Division Managers & 
Line Item Managers

All budget requests due by 5pm.  Submittal through Incode 
Online.

SEPTEMBER

9/2/2021 Vitual Budget workshop Administration Line Item Managers To review budget requests and projected revenues. 

RRFA 2022 Budget Calendar

Back to Top



Month Date Task Responsible / Coordinator Participants Goal

RRFA 2022 Budget Calendar

9/9/2021 Request for King County assessed 
valuation

Administration Finance Email to requeset initial Levy Worksheet

9/10/2021 Budget revisions due Administration Line item Managers Revisions to budget requests due in Incode Online.

9/15/2021 King County preliminary assessed 
valuation due

Administration King County 
Assessor

To estimate the 2021 Property valuation and estimated 2022 
Property Tax and Fire Benefit Charge.

9/20/2021 Develop preliminary budget Administration Fire Chief, Division 
Managers

To consolidate the full budget

9/20/2021 Fire Benefit Charge estimate Support Services        
Administration

Planning        
Administration

To estimate the potential 2022 Fire Benefit Charge.

9/28/2021 Budget workshop (Bud/Fin Committee) Administration Administration      
Bud/Fin Committee

To review suggested budget or any adjustments

OCTOBER
10/1/2021 Publication of public hearing dates Administration Board Secretary

10/7/2021 Finalize preliminary budget Administration Finance Prepare final balanced budget for Governance Board packets 

10/11/2021 FD 40 contract estimate Administration Finance Notice to FD40 Board Secretary of estimated contract amount 

10/26/2021
Public Hearing on A/V Levy RCW 
84.55.120  Public Hearing on FBC RCW 
52.26.230

Administration Governance Board  
Citizens

To review revenue sources and potential benfit charges for the 
subsequet year.

NOVEMBER

11/8/2021
Adopt Levy RCW 84.52.070                            
Adopt FBC RCW 52.260.230                           
Adopt Budget

Administration Governance Board  
Citizens

11/30/2021
FBC Resolution provided to County 
Treasurer with report on public hearing 
RCW 52.26.230   

Administration Finance

11/30/2021

Levy provided to Assessor & Treasurer 
with report on public hearing RCW 
84.52.070 Complete Ordinance 2152 
Disclosure

Administration Finance

11/30/2021 File budget with County RCW 84.52.020 Administration Finance
DECEMBER

12/15/2021 Budget posted to SharePoint Administration Finance To make the budget visible internally
JANUARY

1/1/2022 Final assessed values Administration
1/16/2022 Budget load in finance system Administration To load budget in RFA Finance System.

Back to Top



SUBJECT/TITLE: 

STAFF CONTACT:

Expenditure Revenue

Governing Board Agenda Item

Currently in the Budget Yes  

SUMMARY OF ACTION:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

FISCAL IMPACT:

Reviewed by Legal Yes  

EXHIBITS:

RFA GOVERNANCE BOARD RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Establish Public Hearing Date for Proposition No. 1
CAO Babich

N/A

Pursuant to RCW 52.18.060(1), RRFA staff would like to hold a public hearing to provide information and
an opportunity for public input related to the upcoming benefit charge continuation election scheduled for
November 2, 2021.

✔

RCW 52.26.230(1) states we must hold a public hearing not fewer than ten days nor more than six months
before the election. In order to meet this requirement, RRFA staff is proposing we hold a public hearing on
Monday, October 11, 2021.

I move to hold a public hearing on October 11, 2021 to set forth the Renton RFA Governance Board's
proposal to continue the utilization of benefit charges to support the delivery of emergency services.

Back to Top



SUBJECT/TITLE: 

STAFF CONTACT:

Expenditure Revenue

Governing Board Agenda Item

Currently in the Budget Yes 

SUMMARY OF ACTION:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

FISCAL IMPACT:

Reviewed by Legal Yes 

EXHIBITS:

RFA GOVERNANCE BOARD RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Bad Debt Write-Off Request
CAO Babich

$785.00

Section 5.4 of the RFA's Bad Debt policy states that all accounts owing RRFA $500.01 and over will be
compiled into one list (as outlined in 5.2) and written off at the discretion of the Governance Board Finance
Committee.

RRFA staff is proposing the Governance Board authorize the Chief Administration Officer to write-off as bad
debt a total of $785.00 in accounts receivable from Fred Meyer Stores, Inc. This delinquent account has
been on our collection list for close to three years with no amounts recovered.

2309 Bad Debt policy Proposed 
Write-Offs 07.29.2021

I move to authorize the Chief Administration Officer to write-off as bad debt a total of $785.00 in accounts
receivable from Fred Meyer Stores, Inc.

Back to Top



 
 
 
 
 
 

2309 
ADMINISTRATION Bad Debt 

     
Effective Date: July 1, 2016 Approval: Signature on file RRFA Board 

Chairperson Last Revision: July 13, 2021 
Last Reviewed: July 13, 2021 
      

 
Professionalism  Integrity  Leadership  Accountability  Respect Page 1 of 3 
 

Renton RFA 
Policy & Guidelines 

Table of Contents  
1.0 Statement of Policy ........................................................................................................................ 1 

2.0 Affected Members ......................................................................................................................... 2 

3.0 Objectives ....................................................................................................................................... 2 

4.0 Responsibility ................................................................................................................................. 2 

5.0 Procedures ..................................................................................................................................... 2 

6.0 References ..................................................................................................................................... 2 

 
 

1.0 Statement of Policy 

1.1 It is a policy of Renton Regional Fire Authority (RRFA) that when accounts are determined to 
be uncollectible by the Finance section, these accounts will be referred to RRFA’s designated 
collection agent. 

1.2 All monies due RRFA will be considered a fair and owing debt to RRFA. 

1.3 All customers owing RRFA money, which has not been paid within thirty-five (35) days of the 
original due date, will be sent a statement of the past due amount. Another statement will 
be sent to all customers that have not paid within sixty-five (65) days of the original due date. 

1.4 All customers that have not paid within ninety (90) days of the original due date will be sent 
a final notice with a thirty (30) day response deadline.  This final notice shall advise the 
customer that if payment is not received by the deadline, the debt will be referred to a 
collection agency, a collection fee of up to 30.5% will be added to the account, and interest 
at the rate of 12% per annum will begin to accrue.  If the customer does not respond within 
thirty (30) days, a Finance section member will send the information on the debt to RRFA’s 
designated collection agent. 

Back to Top



2309 
ADMINISTRATION Bad Debt 

 

 
Professionalism  Integrity  Leadership  Accountability  Respect Page 2 of 3 
 

1.5 If RRFA’s designated collection agent has not been able to collect the debt after one year, 
RRFA will proceed with preparing to write-off the debt as outlined in Section 5.0. 

1.6 All debt, which has been sent to RRFA’s designated collection agent, is subject to collection 
fees and interest as prescribed by RCW 62A.3-515 and RCW 19.16.500. 

2.0 Affected Members 

Finance section. 

3.0 Objectives 

3.1 To establish a policy for handling the collection of bad debt. 

4.0 Responsibility 

4.1 The Finance section is responsible for formulating, implementing, and conducting RRFA’s 
collection efforts. 

4.2 The Finance section is responsible for notifying customers of past due amounts owed RRFA.  
Finance shall send notification as outlined in Section 1.0 of this policy. 

5.0 Procedures 

5.1 When RRFA has followed each step outlined in Section 1.0 to collect past due money and has 
failed, a Finance employee will organize all documentation on the debt (i.e., original 
invoice/backup, uncollectible negotiable items, etc.) and send the documentation to RRFA’s 
designated collection agent. 

5.2 For a period of one year, RRFA’s designated collection agent will attempt to collect the monies 
due to RRFA.  If the collection agent fails to collect the debt during the one-year period, a 
Finance employee will prepare a list (see 5.3 and 5.4) of the customers who owe RRFA funds 
deemed uncollectible and submit that list to the Chief Administration Officer.  The list will 
include:  1) customer name, 2) original date of invoice/bad check, 3) dollar amount due, and 
4) the purpose of the original invoice. 

5.3 All accounts owing RRFA $500.00 and under will be complied into one list (as outlined in 5.2) 
and written off at the discretion of the Chief Administration Officer. 

5.4 All accounts owing RRFA $500.01 and over will be compiled into one list (as outlined in 5.2) 
and written off at the discretion of the Governance Board Finance Committee. 

6.0 References 

6.1 RCW 19.16.500, Public Bodies May Retain Collection Agencies to Collect Public Debts - Fees 

Back to Top



2309 
ADMINISTRATION Bad Debt 

 

 
Professionalism  Integrity  Leadership  Accountability  Respect Page 3 of 3 
 

6.2 RCW 62A.3-515, Checks Dishonored by Nonacceptance or Nonpayment 

6.3 Definitions 

6.3.1 Debt:  For the purpose of this policy, debt is defined as money due to RRFA for any 
reason. 

6.3.2 Bad Debt:  Bad debt is defined as money owed to RRFA, which has not been paid, due 
to non-response of the debtor or because negotiable items (i.e., check, money order, 
etc.) were not honored (by the bank, credit union, etc.) for any reason. 

6.3.3 Customer:  Any person, any organization, any business receiving any service or doing 
business with RRFA. 

6.3.4 Uncollectible:  Refers to funds due to RRFA, on which RRFA has attempted to collect, 
but has been unsuccessful. 

6.3.5 Collection Agent:  A licensed, bonded collection authority that has been retained to 
collect funds for RRFA.  

7.0 Appendix 

N/A 

Back to Top



AR Invoice Write Off List for GB
Invoice #   Date Bill To Location / Message Total Purpose of Original Invoice Payments Amount Due

IN18-00881 9/21/2018 FRED MEYER STORES INC FRED MEYER #031 785.00 False Allarm 0.00 785.00

Back to Top



SUBJECT/TITLE: 

STAFF CONTACT:

Expenditure Revenue

Governing Board Agenda Item

Currently in the Budget Yes 

SUMMARY OF ACTION:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

FISCAL IMPACT:

Reviewed by Legal Yes 

EXHIBITS:

RFA GOVERNANCE BOARD RECOMMENDED ACTION:

King County Fire District #40 Interlocal Agreement
Chief Heitman

See Exhibit A

Renton RFA is entering into an agreement with King County Fire District #40 under the authority of RCW
52.26.090 and in conformity with chapter 39.34 RCW (Interlocal Cooperation Act) to replace all prior
agreements between the RFA and District #40, and to further define the terms under which the RFA will
provide fire protection, fire suppression, emergency medical services, non-emergency medical services and
other services to District #40 citizens.

✔

This agreement shall be effective January 1, 2022 and shall terminate on December 31, 2041 unless earlier
terminated in accordance with section 2.3 or 2.4. RRFA staff is requesting the Governance Board to accept
the agreement as presented and authorize the Fire Chief to sign.

King County Fire District 40 Consolidation of Services ILA

I move to accept the Consolidation of Services ILA with King County Fire District #40 as presented and
authorize the Fire Chief to sign.

Back to Top



  1 

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT FOR CONSOLIDATION OF SERVICES 

This Agreement is entered into between RENTON REGIONAL FIRE AUTHORITY, a municipal 
corporation, hereafter referred to as "RFA", and KING COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION 
DISTRICT NO. 40, hereafter referred to as “District.” 

RECITALS 

1. This agreement is entered into by the District under the authority of RCW 52.l2.031 and the 
RFA under the authority of RCW 52.26.090 and in conformity with chapter 39.34 RCW, the 
Interlocal Cooperation Act. 

2. The purpose of this Agreement is to replace all prior agreements between the parties and to 
further define the terms under which the RFA will provide fire protection, fire suppression, 
emergency medical services, non-emergency medical services and other services to the 
District.  

AGREEMENT 

To carry out the purposes of this agreement and in consideration of the benefits to be received by 
each party, it is agreed as follows:  

1. DEFINITIONS. 

1.1.  The following terms, when used in this agreement, shall be defined as follows: 

(a) “RFA” shall mean Renton Regional Fire Authority. 

(b) “District” shall mean King County Fire Protection District No. 40. 

(c)  “Chief” shall mean the duly appointed Fire Chief, or acting Fire Chief, of the RFA. 

(d)  “Material Breach” shall be defined as either: 

(i) The RFA’s failure to provide Services at the Level specified in Section 3;  

(ii) The District’s failure to pay the contract payments specified in EXHIBIT 
A or  

(iii)Any other failure of a party to perform a contractual obligation that prohibits 
the other party from performing its payment or service obligations. 

2. TERM, RENEWALS AND TERMINATION.  

2.1. Term. Except as provided in Section 2.3, this agreement shall be effective on January 
1, 2022 “Commencement Date” and shall terminate on December 31, 2041 “Expiration 
Date” unless earlier terminated in accordance with Section 2.3 or 2.4. For purposes of 
this Agreement January 1 shall be referred to as the “Anniversary Date.” 

Back to Top



  2 

2.2. Renewals. The parties agree that 18 months prior to the Expiration Date, the parties 
will meet to discuss the renewal of this Agreement. The parties will conduct good-faith 
conversations to determine if the parties can agree upon mutually acceptable renewal 
terms. The parties agree that any renewal of this Agreement must be reached on or 
before June 1, 2041. 

2.3. Voluntary Termination.  

(a) No Termination within First Eight Years. The parties acknowledge that in 
entering into this Agreement, significant financial and personnel resources were 
expended. Therefore, absent mutual agreement, this Agreement may not terminate 
within the first eight years following the Commencement Date except in the event 
of a Material Breach (Section 2.4). 

(b) Voluntary Termination. No sooner than January 1, 2027 either party may give 
notice of termination of this Agreement for any reason or no reason by providing 
the other party with a 3 year written notice of its intent to terminate. Any 
termination under this paragraph must occur on the Anniversary Date of this 
Agreement. By way of example only, in the event that one of the parties determines 
during calendar year 2026 that it desires to terminate this Agreement, it must 
provide the other party with notice of its intent to terminate on or before January 1, 
2027 for termination to be effective as of January 1, 2030. 

2.4. Termination For Material Breach. Either party may terminate this Agreement in the 
event of a Material Breach of this Agreement by the other party pursuant to the 
following process: 

(a) The non-breaching party shall provide the breaching party with written notice 
which sets forth the alleged Material Breach(es) 

(b) The breaching party shall have 45 days following receipt of the notice from the 
non-breaching party (the “Cure period”) to cure such alleged Material Breach(es). 

(c) In the event that the breaching party fails to cure such Material Breaches during the 
Cure Period, the non-breaching party may terminate this Agreement upon the 
expiration of the Cure Period, subject to the Wind Up provisions set forth in Section 
2.4.(d) by providing the breaching party with written notice of termination of this 
Agreement. The right to terminate this Agreement set forth in this paragraph shall 
be in addition to the other rights and remedies available to the parties under 
applicable law. 

(d) In the event of a Material Breach of this Agreement that has not been cured by the 
expiration of the Cure Period, the parties shall, unless the parties mutually agree 
otherwise in writing, continue to perform their respective obligations under this 
Agreement for a minimum of 12 months after the expiration of the Cure Period (the 
“Wind Up Period”); provided, however, that the Wind Up Period shall be 6 months 
if the Material Breach involves the District’s failure to make the Contract Payment 

Back to Top



  3 

or the RFA’s failure to provide services. Provided, further, that during the Wind Up 
Period, the parties shall coordinate their efforts to transition services. If the RFA is 
providing all services as defined in Section 3, the District will be responsible for all 
payments required herein until the conclusion of the Wind Up Period. If the District 
is providing all payments as defined in Exhibit A the RFA will be responsible for 
providing all services required in Section 3 until the conclusion of the Wind Up 
Period. 

3. SERVICES PERFORMED BY THE RFA FOR THE DISTRICT 

3.1.  Fire, Rescue and Response Services. The RFA shall furnish fire protection, fire 
suppression and all hazard emergency response services necessary for the protection of 
life and property to all properties and persons presently within or annexed to the District 
including all District owned or leased real and personal properties. Such services shall 
be rendered within the District on the same basis as is rendered to other areas within 
the RFA or with which the RFA has contracts without regard to political boundaries 
but rather with regard to providing the most efficient and effective service to the entire 
jurisdiction served by the RFA. 

3.2. Emergency and Non-Emergency Medical Services. The RFA shall furnish 
emergency and non-emergency medical services to all properties and persons presently 
within or annexed to the District including all District owned or leased real and personal 
properties. Such services shall be rendered within the District on the same basis as is 
rendered to other areas within the RFA or with which the RFA has contracts without 
regard to political boundaries but rather with regard to providing the most efficient and 
effective service to the entire jurisdiction served by the RFA. 

(a) Level of Service. The level of service for fire suppression and emergency medical 
services shall be set forth in Exhibit B.   

(b) Standards of Response Coverage. The standards of response coverage for fire 
suppression and emergency medical services shall be set forth in the Performance 
Metrics document attached hereto as Exhibit B.  

(c) Adjustments to Defined Service Levels or Standards of Response Coverage. 
The RFA reserves the right to temporarily modify service levels and Standards of 
Response Coverage from time to time as circumstances may require. The RFA shall 
provide the District with written notice of any temporary changes that exceeds 72 
hours in duration. Subject to the staffing requirements set forth in Exhibit A, the 
RFA shall provide the District with advance notice of any permanent increase or 
decreases in the Standards of Response Coverage affecting the District. In the event 
of a decrease the RFA shall explore with the District options for avoiding the 
decrease.  

3.3. Fire Prevention Services (Code Enforcement) within Unincorporated Areas of 
King County. The RFA shall perform fire prevention services in the RFA. The District 
will obtain fire prevention services from King County via the County Fire Marshal. 

Back to Top



  4 

The RFA shall serve in a coordinating function and inform District 40 of developments 
which may require fire prevention services. The Parties may agree that the RFA shall 
provide fixed-cost commercial fire inspection services consistent with the requirements 
of the applicable fire codes in the District for the amount specified in Exhibit A.   

3.4. Emergency Management. Emergency management shall be the responsibility of King 
County, not the RFA, pursuant to RCW 38.52. Provided, however, the RFA will 
include areas within District 40 and will represent District 40 when conducting its 
limited emergency management services in conjunction with the City of Renton and 
King County. 

3.5. Information Technology. The RFA will provide information technology services 
necessary to support the Services identified in Section 3. District 40 shall be solely 
responsible for any IT services necessary solely for the administration of District 
business. 

3.6. Public Education. The RFA shall plan and establish public education services and 
events without regard to jurisdictional boundaries and shall provide public education 
services within the jurisdictions of the Renton RFA and District 40 in a manner that 
best serves all residents, business owners and property owners of both jurisdictions.  
The RFA shall maintain a calendar of Public Education events that provides notice to 
both Parties of planned events in both jurisdictions. The parties will collaborate as to 
the substance of a joint newsletter which the RFA would disseminate to all District 
citizens on a semi-annual basis.  

4. PAYMENT FOR SERVICES. 
4.1. Payment Procedures. For the services provided pursuant to this Agreement, the 

District shall pay the RFA the amounts determined under EXHIBIT A . The District 
agrees to pay the costs of this level of service in two equal semi- annual payments made 
in May and November adjusted as necessary pursuant to Exhibit A,  

4.2. RFA Charges Under RCW 52.30.020. The RFA may exercise its powers under RCW 
52.30.020 or other provisions of state or federal law related to fire protection and 
emergency medical services by contracting directly with state agencies, state 
institutions or municipal corporations owning real property or improvements within  
the District. The RFA shall inform and advise the District prior to pursuing contracts 
under this Section and the District shall cooperate with the RFA in this process and 
shall be a signatory to such contracts. The District shall notify the RFA of any service 
contracts that it believes the RFA should enter so that the RFA may be the lead agency 
negotiating such contracts.  The District agrees to remit to the RFA, on an annual basis, 
the full hazardous-materials premium referenced at  Section 5 of the interlocal 
agreement between the District and the City of Seattle, until such time as said 
agreement terminates. 

4.3. Significant Change in Cost of Providing Services. In the event either party 
determines that a material and significant increase or decrease in the costs of providing 
services under this Agreement has occurred as the result of a legislative policy or 

Back to Top



  5 

declaration, or other event that mandates a change in the level of service or cost of 
service, beyond the control of the parties, then, at the request of either party, the parties 
shall renegotiate the funding and service provisions of this Agreement. If the parties 
are unable to successfully renegotiate this Agreement through good faith negotiations, 
the Dispute Resolution Provisions of this Agreement shall apply.  

5. ASSET MANAGEMENT. 

5.1. Real Property. The District shall lease to the RFA the real property and improvements 
identified as Station 17 (“Real Property”) in partial consideration of the services 
provided under Section 3 pursuant to the terms of a separate written lease, which shall 
contain, at a minimum, terms consistent with this Paragraph and Section 5.2. The 
District shall have the limited right to continue to use the Real Property for board 
meetings, storage space and other District purposes as more fully detailed in the written 
lease agreements. 

5.2. Maintenance and Improvement of Real Property.  

(a) Routine Maintenance. Routine maintenance includes all regular maintenance that 
does not meet the threshold of Major Repairs and Maintenance set forth in Section 
5.2.b. The RFA shall be solely responsible for the routine maintenance associated 
with the Real Property. 

(b) Major Repairs and Maintenance Major Repairs and Maintenance shall be 
defined as repairs or maintenance items with a per occurrence cost in excess of 
$5,000.00 excluding WSST (for example, if a water pipe breaks and damages the 
flooring, the $5,000.00 cost limit applies to all repair and maintenance costs 
associated with repairing the pipe, the floor and any associated damage).  

(i) Station 17. The District shall remain responsible for 100 percent of all 
Major Repairs and Maintenance. Major repairs and maintenance shall include 
capital improvements that exceed $5,000. 

(ii) Notification and Estimates. The RFA shall promptly notify the District in 
the event of any needed major repairs or maintenance. When requested by the 
District, the RFA shall secure up to three estimates for any major repair or 
maintenance. 

(c) Utilities. Station 17. The RFA shall be responsible for payment of all utilities. 
Provided however, if the District wishes to have separate phone and internet access, 
the District shall be responsible for the cost of such services. 

(d) Disposition of Real Property in the Event of Termination. In the event this 
Agreement is terminated pursuant to Section 2, the Lease Agreements for the Real 
Property shall be terminated effective on the date the RFA is no longer responsible 
for providing services to the District and the District shall assume full responsibility 
for the Real Property. 

Back to Top



  6 

5.3. Purchase of Fire Apparatus. The District shall maintain ownership of the front-line 
apparatus assigned to Station 17. The number and type of apparatus shall consist of one 
(1) Fire Engine and one (1) Aid car. The District further agrees to fund the replacement 
of this apparatus based on a 12-year front-line service period for Fire Engines, and an 
8-year front-line service period for Aid cars. Service periods may be extended 
whenever mileage and/or apparatus condition may allow.  

(a)  Apparatus Specification. The District will make apparatus purchases based on 
the specifications developed by the RFA. 

(b)  Reserve Service. District apparatus may be used by the RFA in its reserve fleet 
after the front-line service period of the subject apparatus is complete, in 
accordance with the aforementioned replacement schedule. The District will retain 
ownership of its front line apparatus when transferred to reserve status. 

(c)  Surplus Apparatus.  When the useful service life of District apparatus has ended, 
and the District has declared such apparatus surplus, the RFA will assist in the sale 
or disposal of the apparatus in a legal, commercially reasonable manner. The 
proceeds, if any, from the sale of District-owned apparatus will be transferred to 
the District.  

5.4. Records. Except as specifically provided elsewhere in this Agreement, there will be no 
transfers of records between the parties.  

5.5. Disposition of Property in the Event of Termination. In the event this Agreement is 
terminated pursuant to Section 2 the following provisions shall govern the transfer of 
Personal Property. 

(a) Identification of Personal Property.  

(i) The District shall retain all Personal and Real Property owned by the 
District.  

(ii) The RFA shall transfer to the District any personal property purchased by 
the District after January 1, 2022, provided that such Personal Property is still 
owned by the RFA on the Termination Date. 

(iii)The RFA shall retain all Personal and Real Property owned by the RFA. 

5.6. SEPA Mitigation. The RFA shall be authorized to pursue SEPA mitigation for 
developments within the District that may materially increase the cost of providing the 
administrative and operational services specified herein; Prior to pursuing any such 
mitigation the District and the  shall meet and discuss the impact on the services 
provided under this Agreement and the appropriate mitigation. 

Back to Top



  7 

6. OVERSIGHT AND ADMINISTRATION. 

6.1. Governance Board. The District shall appoint one member of the District Commission 
to serve in an advisory non-voting position on the RFA Governance Board. 

6.2. Administration Committee. To carry out the purposes of this Agreement, a two-
person committee is hereby created to administer this Agreement (“Committee”). The 
Committee shall consist of the Commission Chair of the District and the RFA Fire 
Chief, or their designees. The Committee shall meet on a regular basis as determined 
by the Committee and no less than one (1) time per year to discuss the performance of 
the obligations of the District and the RFA pursuant to this Agreement. Either member 
of the Committee may call meetings as deemed appropriate. The Committee may 
recommend amendments to the Exhibits to this Agreement. Unless otherwise specified 
in this Agreement, all decisions of the Committee must be unanimous.  

6.3. Oversight Committee. On an annual basis at a mutually agreed time, the Fire Chief or 
Designee, the Chair of the RFA Governing Board and the Chair of the District 40 Board 
of Commissioners shall meet to discuss the relationship of the District and the RFA. 
The purpose of this committee is to discuss  the extent to which the Agreement is 
meeting the interests and needs of both parties.   

6.4. District Leadership Team Meetings. The RFA Fire Chief or designee will serve as 
District Liaison to attend the Monthly District Commissioner Board Meetings.  The 
District Liaison shall provide a Chief’s report and division reports similar in scope to 
the reports provided to the RFA Governing Board. 

6.5. Annual Report. The RFA Fire Chief or designee shall provide an annual report to the 
District Commission regarding the services provided under this Agreement on or before 
July 1 of each year. 

6.6 Financial Reporting Obligations. The RFA shall provide the District with a 
copy of its estimate of the cost of this Agreement based on EXHIBIT A to the 
District 40 Board Secretary at the same time it is presented to the RFA Governing 
Board (estimated to be in the first two weeks of October each preceding year), 
and will provide the actual cost of the services at the time of the RFA Annual 
Revenue Hearing in November, but in no event later than November 25. 

7. INDEMNIFICATION AND HOLD HARMLESS.  

7.1. Each party shall, at all times, be solely responsible and liable for the acts or the failure 
to act of its personnel that occur or arise in any way out of the performance of this 
Agreement by its personnel only and shall indemnify and hold the other party and its 
personnel and officials harmless from all costs, expenses, losses and damages, 
including cost of defense, incurred as a result of any acts or omissions of such party 
relating to the performance of this Agreement.  

Back to Top



  8 

8. INSURANCE.  

8.1. RFA Insurance. The RFA shall provide insurance coverage for Station 17, District 40 
owned Fire Apparatus and all equipment and personnel of the RFA. The insurance 
coverage shall include all risk property insurance, insuring the fire station contents at 
replacement cost and general liability insurance, including errors and omissions 
coverage. The RFA shall furnish to the District appropriate documentation showing 
that such coverage is in effect. The District recognizes that the RFA is a member of a 
governmental insurance Pool and the RFA shall provide proof of such to the District 
upon execution of this Agreement and on an annual basis. Policy deductibles shall be 
the responsibility of the RFA. 

9. INDEPENDENT MUNICIPAL GOVERNMENTS. 

9.1. Independent Governments. The parties recognize and agree that the RFA and the 
District are independent governments. Except for the specific terms of this Agreement, 
nothing herein shall be construed to limit the discretion of the governing bodies of each 
party. This Agreement shall not be construed as creating an association, joint venture 
or partnership between the parties, nor to impose any partnership obligations or 
liabilities on either party.  

9.2. No Agency. Except as specifically provided in this Agreement, neither party shall have 
any right, power or authority to enter into any agreement or undertaking for or on behalf 
of, to act as or be an agent or representative or, or to otherwise bind the other party.  

9.3. Debts and Obligations. Neither the District nor the RFA, except as expressly stated in 
this Agreement, or as required by law, shall be liable for any debts or obligations of the 
other party. 

9.4. Assignment of Resources. The RFA shall have the sole discretion and the obligation 
to allocate and assign the resources available to it without regard to political boundaries 
and to determine the exact method by which the Services described in this Agreement 
are provided within the RFA and within the District. 

10. DISPUTE RESOLUTION. 

10.1. Prior to any other action, the District Commission Chair and the RFA Fire Chief shall 
meet and attempt to negotiate a resolution to any and all disputes. 

10.2.  If the parties are unable to resolve the dispute through negotiation, either party may 
demand mediation through a process to be mutually agreed to in good faith between 
the parties within 30 days. The parties shall share equally the costs of mediation and 
shall be responsible for their own costs in preparation and participation in the 
mediation, including expert witness fees and reasonable attorney’s fees. 

10.3.  If a mediation process cannot be agreed upon or if the mediation fails to resolve the 
dispute, then within 30 calendar days, either party may submit the matter to binding 
arbitration according to the procedures of the Superior Court Rules for Mandatory 

Back to Top



  9 

Arbitration, including the Local Mandatory Arbitration Rules of the King County 
Superior Court, King County, Washington, as amended, unless the parties agree in 
writing to an alternative dispute resolution process. The arbitration shall be before a 
disinterested arbitrator with both parties sharing equally in the cost of the arbitrator. 
The location of the arbitration shall be mutually agreed or established by the assigned 
Arbitrator, and the laws of Washington will govern its proceedings. Each party shall be 
responsible for its own costs in preparing for and participating in the arbitration, 
including expert witness fees and reasonable attorney’s fees.  

10.4. Unless otherwise agreed in writing, this dispute resolution process shall be the sole, 
exclusive and final remedy to or for either party for any dispute regarding this 
Agreement, and its interpretation, application or breach, regardless of whether the 
dispute is based in contract, tort, any violation of federal law, state statute or local 
ordinance or for any breach of administrative rule or regulation and regardless of the 
amount or type of relief demanded. 

11. MISCELLANEOUS 

11.1. Non-Exclusive Agreement. The parties to this agreement shall not be precluded from 
entering into similar agreements with other municipal corporations. 

11.2. Service Limitation. The Services provided under this Agreement represent an 
extension and expansion of services the RFA owes to the public in general. Neither 
party intends to create a special relationship or duty to the other party or to the public 
served by either party.  

11.3. Non-Waiver of Breach. The failure of either party to insist upon strict performance of 
any of the covenants and agreements contained in this Agreement, or to exercise any 
option conferred by this Agreement in one or more instances shall not be construed to 
be a waiver or relinquishment of those covenants, agreements, or options, and the same 
shall be and remain in full force and effect. 

11.4. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance 
with the laws of the State of Washington. 

11.5. Assignment. Any assignment of this Agreement by either party without the prior 
written consent of the non-assigning party shall be void. If the non-assigning party 
gives its consent to any assignment, the terms of this Agreement shall continue in full 
force and effect and no further assignment shall be made without additional written 
consent. 

11.6. Modification. No waiver, alteration, or modification of any of the provisions of this 
Agreement shall be binding unless in writing and signed by a duly authorized 
representative of each party and subject to ratification by the legislative body of each 
party. 

Back to Top



  10

11.7. Compliance with Laws. Each party agrees to comply with all local, federal, and state 
laws, rules, and regulations that are now effective or in the future become applicable to 
this Agreement. 

11.8. Entire Agreement. The written terms and provisions of this Agreement, together with 
any Exhibits attached hereto, shall supersede all prior communications, negotiations, 
representations or agreements, either verbal or written of any officer or other 
representative of each party, and such statements shall not be effective or be construed 
as entering into or forming a part of or altering in any manner this Agreement. All of 
the Exhibits are hereby made part of this Agreement.  

11.9. Severability. If any section of this Agreement is adjudicated to be invalid, such action 
shall not affect the validity of any section not so adjudicated. 

11.10. Interpretation. Any rule of construction to the effect that ambiguities are to be 
resolved against the drafting party shall not apply in interpreting this Agreement. The 
language in this Agreement shall be interpreted as to its fair meaning and not strictly 
for or against any party. 

11.11. Notice. All communications regarding this Agreement shall be sent to the parties at the 
addresses listed on the signature page of the Agreement, unless notified to the contrary. 
Any written notice hereunder shall become effective upon personal service or three (3) 
business days after the date of mailing by registered or certified mail, and shall be 
deemed sufficiently given if sent to the addressee at the address stated in this 
Agreement or such other address as may be hereafter specified in writing. 

11.12. Benefits. This Agreement is entered into for the benefit of the parties to this 
Agreement only and shall confer no benefits, direct or implied, on any third 
persons. 

11.13. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, each 
of which shall constitute an original, and all of which will together constitute this one 
Agreement. 

Back to Top



  11

The parties below execute this Agreement, which shall become effective on July 1, 2018. 

 
RFA: 
 
Renton Regional Fire Authority: 
 
 
 
By:      
 
Print Name:     
Its      
 
DATE:      
 

DISTRICT: 
 
King County Fire Protection: 
District No. 40 
 
 
By:      
 
Print Name: ____________________ 
Its       
 
DATE:      
 

 
NOTICES TO BE SENT TO: 
 
Attn: Fire Chief 
 
 
 

NOTICES TO BE SENT TO: 
 
Attn: Board Chairperson 
 
 
 

 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
________________________________ 
Brian Snure, 
Attorney for RFA 
 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Eric. Quinn 
District Attorney 
 

 

Back to Top



 Exhibit A- 1 

EXHIBIT A 
COSTS FOR SERVICES RENDERED 

1. Direct Labor Costs. The District shall pay to the RFA the actual Labor costs required to fund 
staffing at FD40's fire station. Actual Labor cost shall include the fully burdened rate based on 
average wages (including Response Operations overtime) and benefits. The Labor Costs shall 
be established based on budgeted labor cost for the subsequent calendar year. The Overtime 
allocation is based on the total number of RFA operational personnel assigned to FD40 divided 
by the total number of all budgeted RFA operational personnel.  

a. District Staffing: For purposes of this Agreement, the total number of operational 
personnel required to meet the 5-person daily staffing at Station 17 is 20. However, to 
account for planned absences (vacation & holiday), 4 additional personnel are 
required. This results in 24 operational personnel which equates to a fill factor of 4.8:1 
per position in the daily staffing. The 24 personnel shall include: 4 Company Officers 
(1 Captain, 3 Lieutenants), 4 Engineers, and 16 Firefighters.  

b. Command and Control: The District shall also pay the actual labor costs of 1.5 
Battalion Chiefs to fund command, control and supervisory services provided by the 
South Battalion.  

c. Total FD40 Staffing: For the purpose of calculating overhead costs, the number of 
RFA operational personnel assigned to FD40 shall be 25.5. 

2. Administration Overhead: Includes salary, benefits, and expenses required to effectively 
staff and operate the Administration Division. The allocation is based on the total number of 
RFA operational personnel assigned to F40 divided by the total number of all budgeted RFA 
full time employees. 

a. Exclusions: Governing Board costs (The District is responsible for any per diems and 
expenses related to its non-voting RFA Board member), Election costs and fees, 
Benefit Charge collection costs, Contracted Overtime, RFA LEOFF 1 post retirement 
costs, and transfers out to Operating, Facilities, and Fleet Reserve Accounts shall be 
excluded from the Administrative Overhead calculation.  

3. Operations Support Overhead: Includes salary, benefits, and expenses required to 
effectively staff and operate the Divisions listed below as well as the costs for transfers out of 
the operating fund dedicated to Small Tools and equipment replacement. The allocation is 
based on the total number of RFA operational personnel assigned to FD40 divided by the total 
number of all budgeted RFA operational personnel. 

a. Response Operations Division including all special teams (excluding direct labor) 

b. Health & Wellness/Emergency Services including FD CARES 

c. Support Services Division  

d. Excludes Fire Prevention Division 

Back to Top



 Exhibit A- 2 

4. Public Education: The Renton RFA maintains a comprehensive public education program 
that provides education to individuals and businesses throughout the RFA service area, which 
includes FD40. Some of these services are provided by the crews assigned to Station 17; 
however, the RFA’s Public Educator provides direct services and support to Station 17 crews 
in the delivery of public education programs to the citizens of FD40. In consideration of these 
services provided, FD40 will pay $3,5001 annually for public education services.  

5. Commercial Fire Inspections. The RFA will provide inspections as set forth in Section 3.3 
for the sum of $5,000 per year beginning in 2022. Such sum shall be adjusted each year based 
the Seattle-Tacoma-Bellevue June to June CPI-U. 

6. Facility Maintenance & Operations Overhead: Includes salary, benefits, and expenses 
required to effectively staff and operate the Facility Section as well as all expenditures required 
to maintain and operate the facilities including, but not limited to, professional services, 
utilities, repairs, supplies, small tools, furnishings, etc.   The allocation is based on the square 
footage of FD40 Station 17 divided by the total number square feet of all facilities operated by 
the RFA. 

a. Major Repairs and Capital Improvements: The cost of any major facility repairs or 
capital improvements shall be the responsibility of FD40 as delineated in section 5.2 
of the contract. 

7. Fleet Maintenance & Operations:  Includes two parts: Direct Fleet Costs and Fleet Overhead.  

a. Direct Fleet Costs: These costs include the Garage Consortium ILA contribution, 
fuel, and parts required to operate and maintain FD40 apparatus. The annual ILA costs 
are determined by the consortium and contained in the Fleet Consortium Estimation. 
The fuel and parts are based on the prior year actual costs for these expenses multiplied 
by the CPI-U June/June. Major repairs of FD40 apparatus exceeding $1,000 per 
occurrence, performed by a facility other than the Garage Consortium, will be billed 
directly to FD40.  

b. Fleet Overhead:  

1. Fleet Section Overhead: Includes salary, benefits, and expenses required to 
effectively staff and operate the Fleet Section. The allocation is based on the total 
number of FD40 VEUs2 divided by the total number of all RFA VEUs. 

2. Administration Fleet Overhead: Includes the total costs to operate and maintain 
the fleet utilized by the Admin Division plus depreciation. The allocation is based 
on the total number of FD40 operational personnel divided by the total number of 
all budgeted RFA full time employees. 

1 The approximate funding the District receives from the local school districts was the basis used for establishing the 
$3,500 cost for public education services.  
2 A vehicle equivalency unit (VEU) is a standardized comparison measurement used to establish fleet equivalencies 
and expected required maintenance. 

Back to Top



 Exhibit A- 3 

3. Operations Support Fleet Overhead: Includes the total costs to operate and 
maintain the fleet utilized by the Operations, Support Services, and Health & 
Wellness/EMS Divisions plus depreciation. The allocation is based on the total 
number of FD40 operational personnel divided by the total number of all budgeted 
RFA operational personnel. 

4. Reserve Fleet Overhead: Includes all expenses for the ILA Direct Labor for the 
following reserve apparatus: 

i. Reserve Pumper Overhead:  This allocation is based on the number of FD40 
stations that require a pumper divided by the total number of all stations that 
require a pumper.   

ii. Reserve Aid Unit Overhead: This allocation is based on the number of FD40 
Aid Units in service divided by the total number of Aid Units in service. 

8. Reductions: The District’s cost for services shall be reduced by the amount of property taxes 
and benefit charges assessed by the RFA in the prior year, on those portions of identified 
annexation areas in which the District’s apparatus primarily respond (first due).  

a. Past Annexation Area Reductions: A reduction shall be provided as specified above 
in the applicable portions of the Gaile, Fairlane Woods and Aqua Barn annexation 
areas.  

b. Future Annexation Area Reduction: A reduction shall be provided as specified 
above for future annexation areas whenever such area or portions of an area is served 
by District Apparatus. 

9. Credits: The District shall receive the following as credits against the costs of service 
enumerated herein, in addition to the Reduction referenced above under Section 7: 

a. King County Emergency Medical Service Funds: Those funds projected to be 
received or available to the RFA and attributable to the District for the contract year.  

b. Transport Fees: Fees collected in the prior year (January – December) for transports 
made by A317. The transport fee credit shall be the net of the total fees collected less 
the per-transport billing fee charged by the third-party billing agency. 

c. Supplemental Payments: Payments received through the Ground Emergency 
Medical Transportation (GEMT) program for eligible transports made by A317 in the 
prior federal fiscal year (July – June).   

1. Transport Revenue Credit Limitations: The credit for transport fees and 
supplemental GEMT payments shall not be provided until such fees and payments 
exceed the annexation reductions provided for in Section 7 above. Furthermore, 
the maximum credit for transport revenue shall be limited to 125% of the 
calculated annexation area reduction provided for in Section 7 above.  

Back to Top



 Exhibit A- 4 

i. Exception: Transport fees and GEMT payments shall not be subject to the 
limitation stated above in the first contract year (2022). For the first contract 
year (2022), the RFA shall remit to the District all transport fees collected, less 
collection costs, for transports made by A317 between February and December 
of 2021; and all GEMT payments received for transports made by A317 
between February and June of 2021. These transport fees shall be paid to the 
District no later than May 15, 2022, and the GEMT payments no later than 
October 15, 2022. 

ii. Limitation Review: The parties agree to meet and confer during the fifth year 
of the contract (2026) to review and assess the limitations placed on transport 
revenue sharing set forth under Section 8 (c)(1) above. The purpose of this 
review is to determine the effectiveness of the imposed limitations in meeting 
the parties’ original goal of a fair and equitable distribution of transport 
revenues and to provide an opportunity to make any necessary adjustments to 
those limitations.  

 

Annexation Reduction and Transport Revenue Credits 

Contractual Annexation Reduction Potential Transport 
Revenue Credit 

RRFA Revenue 

The District’s costs for services are 
reduced by the amount of property tax and 
benefit charge assessed in the previous 
year on the identified areas via the 
Annexation Reduction. 

Transport revenue 
generated by A317 
exceeding 100% of the 
Annexation Reduction 
amount will be applied to 
the District’s second billing 
of the year, as a Transport 
Revenue Credit, up to a 
maximum of 125% of the 
Annexation Reduction 
amount. 

A317 transport 
revenue exceeding 
125% of the 
Annexation 
Reduction amount 
will be retained by the 
RFA. The RFA retains all transport revenue 

generated by A317, up to 100% of the 
Annexation Reduction amount. 

                                                                100%                                                     125% 

                                                          (break even)                                              (cap) 

Back to Top



 Exhibit A- 5 

2. Transport Revenue Credit Implementation and Cadence: Starting in the 2023 
contract year, any transport revenue credits shall be applied to the current year’s 
second half payment as outlined below and thereafter follow the cadence detailed 
below. 

 
Contract Year 2 (2023) and beyond 
Fee Type Period Covered Reconciliation  Action taken 
Transport Jan-Dec  March Credit applied to second half 

payment in October 
GEMT July-June Spring 

3. Termination of Transport Revenue Sharing: Transport revenue sharing shall be 
provided as described herein as long as the agreement remains in effect. The RFA 
shall retain all transport fees and payments either received or billed for transports 
made by A317 prior to termination of the contract.  

COST-ALLOCATION TABLE 
 

 
Allocation Segment Allocation Method 
Direct Labor Costs 100% of the identified amount 

 
Administration Overhead 

Calculated by taking the total number of FTEs for FD40 
(25.5) divided by the total number of all budgeted FTEs 

(variable). 
 

Operations Support Overhead 
Calculated by taking the total number of FTEs for FD40 

(25.5) divided by the total number of all budgeted 
Operational FTEs (variable). 

 
Facility Maintenance & Operations 

Overhead 

Calculated by taking the total square footage of Fire 
Station 17 (6,836) divided by the total square footage for 

all facilities operated by the RRFA (currently 96,527).  
Fleet Maintenance & Operations 

Direct Fleet Costs 100% of the identified amount 
 

Fleet Section Overhead 
Calculated by taking the total number of VEUs for FD40 

(variable) divided by the total number of all budgeted 
VEUs (variable). 

 
Administration Fleet Overhead 

Calculated by taking the total number of FTEs for FD40 
(25.5) divided by the total number of all budgeted FTEs 

(variable). 
 

Operations Support Fleet Overhead 
Calculated by taking the total number of FTEs for FD40 

(25.5) divided by the total number of all budgeted 
Operational FTEs (variable). 

 
Reserve Pumper Overhead 

Calculated by taking the number of FD40 stations that 
require a pumper (1) divided by the total number of all 

stations that require a pumper (variable). 
 

Reserve Aid Unit Overhead 
Calculated by the number of FD40 Aid Units in service 
(1) divided by the total number of Aid Units in service 

(variable). 
*Assumes reduction in FD40 fleet to 1 Pumper and 1 Aid Unit. 

Back to Top



 Exhibit A- 6 

The following metrics should be reported to the King #40 Board annually and discussed.  This is 
a significant part of contract compliance. If the RRFA updates its Standards of Cover or otherwise 
establishes response performance goals or objectives that exceed those contained in this 
agreement, the RRFA will meet and confer with King #40 to discuss the implications.  

Back to Top



 Exhibit B- 1 

EXHIBIT B 
Performance Metrics  

Station Reliability Metrics  

The RRFA will strive to maintain an appropriate station reliability at Station 17. Station 17’s 
reliability should not decline by more than 5% from the Station 17 reliability from the previous 
year. If such decline occurs, the RRFA administration and King #40 elected officials shall meet 
and discuss the cause(s) of the excessive decline and the RRFA’s plan to address the decline.  

Reliability is defined as: Units assigned to the station are available within their first due area and 
are first to arrive to their first due emergencies. These are emergency responses only.  All 
nonemergent calls should be removed from the data list and not used in this calculation. 
 

Station Reliability Metrics 
(Percent of calls where that station's units are first on scene out of all calls in that station area) 
Station  2016  2017 2018 2019 2020* 5-year avg. 
Station 11 81.3 81.3 82.1 81.8 84.1 82.12% 
Station 12 83.8 85.3 86.3 83.3 82.4 84.22% 
Station 13 82.8 87.3 87.3 82.7 81.9 84.40% 
Station 14 69.3 71.0 70.2 72.2 74.6 71.46% 
Station 15 N/A N/A N/A 76.0 79.3 77.65% 
Station 16 82.6 83.1 83.6 80.9 82.8 82.60% 
Station 17 91.3 91.5 91.0 84.3 84.2 88.46% 

*Through November 30, 2020 

Response Performance Metrics  

The RRFA will strive to maintain a prompt and efficient emergency response system at Station 
17. Unit Alarm Handling Time is a metric of the Public Safety Answering Point (PSAP)’s 
performance. The RRFA does not have direct control but does have influence over this metric. 
Unit Alarm Handling Time will not be a part of the compliance methodology for the agreement 
between the RRFA and King #40. However, both agencies have a keen interest in this metric as it 
reflects a level of service their constituents can expect. King #40 supports the RRFA’s efforts to 
positively influence this critical element of total response time with the PSAP provider.  

Each of the three remaining elements of response time will be measured separately. These elements 
include Turnout Time, Travel Time, and 1st Unit Response Time (the combination of turnout time 
and travel time). 

Station 17’s response performance should not decline by more than 10% in any of the three 
emergency response performance element as compared to Station 17’s performance in the same 
element from the previous year. If such decline occurs, the RRFA administration and King #40 
elected officials shall meet and discuss the cause(s) of the excessive decline and the RRFA’s plan 
to address the decline. 

Back to Top



 Exhibit B- 2 

Definitions for each component of the emergency response system: 

Alarm Handling Time:  The time interval from the receipt of the alarm at the primary PSAP until 
the beginning of the transmittal of the response information via voice or electronic means to 
emergency response facilities or the emergency response units in the field.3 (This is not a 
compliance element of this agreement – outside the direct control of RRFA) 

Turnout Time: The time interval that begins when the emergency response facilities and 
emergency response units’ notification process begins by either an audible alarm or visual 
annunciation or both and ends at the beginning point of travel time.4 (This is a compliance element 
of this agreement) 

Travel Time: The time interval that begins when a unit is en route to the emergency incident and 
ends when the unit arrives at the scene.5 (This is a compliance element of this agreement) 

1st Unit Response Time: A combination of turnout time and travel time for the first arriving unit; 
the most commonly used measure of fire department response performance. (This is a compliance 
element of this agreement) 

When calculating response performance, only incidents where the unit being measured responds 
to priority emergency responses are calculated.  Incidents where the unit being measured is 
responding to a nonpriority response or is reduced from a priority emergency response to a 
nonpriority response while en route shall be excluded from calculation.  All CARES unit responses 
should also be excluded. Data outliers should also be excluded. The parameters for determining 
outliers are as follows: 

 Alarm Handling more than 5 minutes 

 Turnout Times more than 4 minutes 

 Travel Times more than 20 minutes 
  

3 NFPA Standard 1710 (2020); Section 3.3.64.2 – Alarm Handling Time 
4 NFPA Standard 1710 (2020); Section 3.3.64.8 – Turnout Time 
5 NFPA Standard 1710 (2020); Section 3.3.64.7 – Travel Time 

Back to Top



 Exhibit B- 3 

 
Station 11 Emergency Response Performance Metrics at 90% 

 FIRE EMS 
Response Elements 2019 2020* 2019 2020* 
Unit Alarm Handling 
Time 2:43  2:34   

2:12  2:18  

Unit Turnout Time 2:24   2:39   2:11  2:22  
Unit Travel Time 5:42   5:34  5:24  5:26  
1st Unit Response 
Time 7:54   7:34   

6:56  6:57  

     
Station 12 Emergency Response Performance Metrics at 90% 

 FIRE EMS 
Response Elements 2019 2020* 2019 2020* 
Unit Alarm Handling 
Time  2:17  2:04   

2:21  2:28  

Unit Turnout Time  2:56  2:41   2:21  2:31  
Unit Travel Time  4:51   4:57  5:38  5:39  
1st Unit Response 
Time  6:56   6:42  

7:15  7:16  

     
Station 13 Emergency Response Performance Metrics at 90% 

 FIRE EMS 
Response Elements 2019 2020* 2019 2020* 
Unit Alarm Handling 
Time 3:06   2:13  

2:21  2:31  

Unit Turnout Time 2:34  2:14   2:27  2:29  
Unit Travel Time 6:11   5:29  6:20  6:12  
1st Unit Response 
Time 8:26    7:11  

7:52  7:46  

     
Station 14 Emergency Response Performance Metrics at 90% 

 FIRE EMS 
Response Elements 2019 2020* 2019 2020* 
Unit Alarm Handling 
Time  2:28   2:32  

2:20  2:21  

Unit Turnout Time  2:32    2:23   2:22  2:17  
Unit Travel Time  6:28   4:31  5:17  5:00  
1st Unit Response 
Time  8:01    6:26   

7:07  6:42  

     
  

Back to Top



 Exhibit B- 4 

Station 15 Emergency Response Performance Metrics at 90% 
 FIRE EMS 
Response Elements 2019 2020* 2019 2020* 
Unit Alarm Handling 
Time 2:49   1:50  

2:15  2:15  

Unit Turnout Time  2:35  2:37   2:22  2:37  
Unit Travel Time  5:26   5:32  5:49  5:52  
1st Unit Response 
Time 7:35   7:56   

7:23  7:36  

     
Station 16 Emergency Response Performance Metrics at 90% 

 FIRE EMS 
Response Elements 2019 2020* 2019 2020* 
Unit Alarm Handling 
Time  1:08   1:30  

2:09  2:02  

Unit Turnout Time 2:51    2:55  2:22  2:30  
Unit Travel Time  5:49     4:59   6:08  6:20  
1st Unit Response 
Time 7:45    7:43  

7:51  7:48  

     
Station 17 Emergency Response Performance Metrics at 90% 

 FIRE EMS 
Response Elements 2019 2020* 2019 2020* 
Unit Alarm Handling 
Time 2:05   2:52   

2:23  2:20  

Unit Turnout Time 2:47   2:35  2:23  2:25  
Unit Travel Time  5:57  5:42  6:06  5:58  
1st Unit Response 
Time  8:01  7:40   

7:35  7:38  

     

In and out of jurisdiction emergency responses by regular service units is covered in the 
above data 
  

Back to Top



 Exhibit B- 5 

Demand Distribution 

The RRFA will report on the emergency demand by call type for Station 17 as compared to the 
remaining stations at the RRFA. This is to maintain situational awareness, not for any specific 
compliance goal. 

Emergency Response Demand by Station, by Call Type - 2020 

Call Type 
Station 

11 
Station 

12 
Station 

13 
Station 

14 
Station 

15 
Station 

16 
Station 

17 
EMS 3,170 2,616 3,129 2,080 691 912 1,879 
False Alarm 328 201 234 225 94 84 104 
Fire 212 102 101 99 58 49 93 
Good Intent 298 161 215 338 74 89 140 
Hazardous Materials 70 36 35 88 31 23 33 
Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Public Assistance 144 81 120 70 37 63 62 
Rupture / Explosion 6 6 1 5 6 2 0 
Weather 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Total 4,228 3,203 3,835 2,905 985 1,222 2,311 

Unit Hours in District Vs. RFA 

The RRFA will annually report total unit hours committed to the District by RRFA resources and 
the total unit hours from the District (Station 17) committed to the RRFA. The expectation is that 
total unit hours Station 17’s resources (serving the District) are committed to the RRFA outside of 
the District are approximately balanced with the total unit hours committed by the RRFA inside 
the District area (not including Station 17 units). If either party believes the total unit hours are 
significantly unbalanced each year for three consecutive years, the parties will meet to discuss and 
address the imbalance. 

 

Back to Top



 Exhibit B- 6 

Response Duration by Service Area 
Resp Duration - RFA Units in KCFD 40 
Area 2020 

Aid 312 0:00:00 
Aid 313 13:20:48 
Battalion 311 2:43:02 
Battalion 313 26:15:53 
Brush 317 24:21:31 
Cares 314 74:29:05 
Engine 311 2:54:34 
Engine 312 0:32:01 
Engine 313 32:50:48 
Engine 314 0:48:38 
Engine 315 0:11:54 
Engine 316 0:00:00 
Hazmat 314 9:13:45 
Ladder 311 6:12:39 

Yearly Totals 194:04:38   
Resp Duration - KCFD 40 in RFA Area 2020 
Aid 317 192.48:15 
Engine 317 65:49:45 

Yearly Totals 258:38:00 
Times are in HH:MM:SS 

Effective Response Force 

The staffing assigned to Station 17 (serving King #40) is three on the engine and two on the aid 
car. The RRFA has pre-determined within their Standards of Cover the staffing to perform various 
critical tasks for fires and have established the following benchmarks: 
 

Level of Risk 
Full Assembly 

Time Benchmark 
@ 90% 

Number of Personnel 

Low 10:00 7 firefighters and officers 
Moderate          16:00 17 Firefighters and 

Officers 
High 20:40 31 Firefighters and 

officers 

A first alarm assignment for a moderate risk structure fire (typical 2,000 square foot, two-story 
single-family residence) consists of 17 personnel dispatched on various apparatus (including the 
battalion chief). The majority of the risk in the District is classified as moderate. This performance 
is also expected for Station 17’s service area (King #40). If this standard is adjusted in the future, 
the RRFA will meet and confer with King #40 to discuss the implications.  

Back to Top



SUBJECT/TITLE: 

STAFF CONTACT:

Expenditure Revenue

Governing Board Agenda Item

Currently in the Budget Yes 

SUMMARY OF ACTION:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

FISCAL IMPACT:

Reviewed by Legal Yes 

EXHIBITS:

RFA GOVERNANCE BOARD RECOMMENDED ACTION:

City of Renton ILA Amendment 1
Chief Heitman

N/A

The City of Renton and Renton RFA executed an ILA dated July 1, 2016 in conjunction with the formation
of the Renton Regional Fire Authority. RRFA and the City of Renton have negotiated revisions to the ILA
and the ILA Exhibits which require the consent of the legislative bodies of both the RFA and City pursuant
to Section IV of the ILA.

✔

Revisions to the ILA include language changes to Sections VIII.A and XVI.B, terminating Exhibits 3 and 5,
and replacing Exhibits 1-7 in their entirety with Exhibits 1, 2, 4, 6 and 7 of the amendment:

Exhibit 1 - Office of the Fire Marshal Services
Exhibit 2 - Information Technology Services
Exhibit 4 - Fleet Maintenance Services
Exhibit 6 - Records Management
Exhibit 7 - Emergency Management Program Support

City of Renton ILA
City of Renton ILA Amendment 1

I move to consent to the changes proposed in Amendment 1 of the ILA with the City of Renton as
presented and authorize the Fire Chief to sign.

Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Back to Top



Page 1 of 2 

AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT FOR COOPERATION BETWEEN THE CITY OF 
RENTON AND RENTON REGIONAL FIRE AUTHORITY (CAG-16-116) 

 
Effective Date July 1, 2021 

RECITALS 

1. The City of Renton (“City”) and the Renton Regional Fire Authority (“RRFA”) executed an 
interlocal agreement dated July 1, 2016 (“ILA”) in conjunction with the formation of the 
Renton Regional Fire Authority. 

2. The Parties have negotiated revisions to the ILA and the ILA Exhibits which require the 
consent of the legislative bodies of the Parties pursuant to Section IV of the ILA. 

AGREEMENT 

In consideration of the mutual promises and benefits contained herein the City and the RRFA 
agree to the following amendments to the ILA. 

Section VIII.A. Shall be amended to read as follows:   

Services to be Provided. The RRFA agrees to perform the following services for the City, as 
prescribed in more detail in Exhibit 1, Office of the Fire Marshal Services and Exhibit 7, 
Emergency Management Program Support. 

Section IX. Shall be amended by striking references to Exhibit 3 and Exhibit 5. 

Section XII.E. Shall be deleted in its entirety. 

Section XIV. Shall be retitled “Payment Terms.” 

Section XIV.A. Shall be deleted in its entirety. 

Section XIV.B. Shall be deleted in its entirety. 

Section XVI.B. Shall be amended to read as follows:  

Termination of Exhibits 2 and 4 by Notice. The services identified in Exhibits 2 and 4 of this 
Agreement may be terminated by either party upon providing the other party with three 
hundred and sixty-five (365) days' advance written notice of termination. A termination 
pursuant to this subsection will terminate all services provided by one or more of Exhibits 2 and 
4, as specified in the notice of termination. Partial termination of services within an exhibit may 
only be accomplished by mutual agreement and negotiated payment terms. 

Exhibits 1 though 7 Shall be replaced in their entirety by Exhibits 1, 2, 4, 6 and 7 of this 
Amendment, which are attached and incorporated herein. 

Except as provided above, all terms and conditions of the ILA shall remain in full force and effect. 

Back to Top



Page 2 of 2 

 

IN WITNESS, the parties below execute this Amendment, which shall become effective on July 1, 
2021. 
 

 
City of Renton: 
 
 
By:      
     Armondo Pavone, Mayor  
 
DATE:      
 

 
Renton Regional Fire Authority: 
 
 
By:      
 
 
DATE:      
 

    ATTEST: 
 
 
   _________________________ 
    Jason A. Seth, City Clerk 

Back to Top



EXHIBIT 1 – OFFICE OF THE FIRE MARSHAL SERVICES 
Page 1 of 19 

EXHIBIT 1 
 

TO THE INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT FOR COOPERATION  
BETWEEN THE CITY OF RENTON AND THE RENTON REGIONAL FIRE AUTHORITY 

 
OFFICE OF THE FIRE MARSHAL SERVICES 

 
1. Office of the Fire Marshal Services.  Prior to the establishment of the RRFA, the City’s 

Fire and Emergency Services Department provided Community Risk Reduction Services 
through its Community Risk Reduction Section, now referred to as the Office of the 
Fire Marshal (OFM).   These services include, but are not limited to, administration and 
enforcement of applicable fire code and prevention regulations (“Code or Codes”), 
including RMC 4-5-070 as that section may be amended or recodified by the City.  The 
RRFA will continue to provide these services for the City within the City’s boundaries, 
and as those boundaries may be adjusted in the future.  As further described within 
this Exhibit 1,1 OFM Services are comprised of OFM Administration Services Fire 
Prevention Code Enforcement Services, Fire Prevention Development Services, and 
Fire Investigation Services (collectively, the “Services”).   

2. Fire Service Fees Paid to RRFA.  The City shall continue to collect applicable OFM Fees 
listed in Subsection XIII (a) (i-vi) and Section XIII (b)(iii) of the current City of Renton 
Fee Schedule.  By no later than August 1 of each year, the RRFA may submit to the 
City proposed updates to the OFM fee schedule.  Updates to the fee schedule are 
subject to City Council approval, which will not be unreasonably withheld. In the event 
the City Council does not approve the fee schedule proposed by the RRFA, the RRFA 
may, using the process identified in Section XVI(C) of the Agreement, request 
discussion of the financial impacts to the RRFA of not having its proposed fee schedule 
approved. All Fire Department OFM fees, as such fees may be renamed, shall be paid 
to the RRFA as compensation for the RRFA providing the City the services described in 
Exhibit 1.  To the degree these fees and any associated late fees are collected by the 
City through its billing, permit or license systems, the City will remit the funds 
collected to RRFA in a timely manner. The parties agree these fees, along with any 
other consideration provided by this Agreement, constitute full, fair, and complete 
compensation for the RRFA’s performance of the Services described in Exhibit 1.    

3. OFM Administration Services.  The RRFA shall provide the following OFM 
Administration Services: 

a. Direct the management and supervision of personnel performing the Services. 

 
1 The description of OFM Services in this Exhibit 1 is intended to provide an overview of the Services that were 
previously provided by the City’s Fire and Emergency Services Department.  With the exception of emergency 
management services, the Services should be construed broadly so that the RRFA will continue seamlessly 
providing all services previously provided by the City’s Fire and Emergency Services Department.  

Back to Top



EXHIBIT 1 – OFFICE OF THE FIRE MARSHAL SERVICES 
Page 2 of 19 

b. Administer OFM programs and activities to include Fire and Life Safety inspections, 
Operational Fire Code permitting, plan review for Code compliance, Code 
enforcement, addressing, fire investigations, and public education.  

c. Interpret Codes as necessary to perform the Services.  In the event of ambiguity or 
conflict in the Code, the RRFA will consult with the City.    

d. Approve materials, equipment, and devices used in construction, and the methods 
of construction to the extent that approval is required by the Code. 

e. Coordinate with the City in the City’s collection and remission of fees as outlined in 
the City of Renton Fee Schedule and this agreement with the City. 

f. Maintain records in accordance with state approved retention schedules, route 
development applications and plans, and fulfill public record requests consistent 
with Exhibit 6. 

g. Coordinate with the City to process development plans and Code related permit 
application packages in a timely manner consistent with City established customer 
service goals and applicable laws. 

h. Coordinate with the City to issue Code related permits in a timely manner 
consistent with City established customer service goals and applicable laws.  

i. Process Code complaints or inquiries from the public to include data entry, file 
creation, and routing of information. 

j. Schedule and conduct Code inspections for developers or contractors.  

k. Recommend and prepare updates to the Code for consideration by the City, 
including but not limited to state mandated updates to the International Fire Code.    

l. Review and approve variance requests when appropriate. 

m. Coordinate with City in the review of business license applications for compliance 
with Codes. 

n. Participate on the City's Environmental Review Committee (ERC). The RRFA shall 
be represented by its Fire Chief or designee. 

o. Perform all other administrative tasks necessary to support OFM Services for the 
City, including all administrative tasks designated by the Code as the responsibility 
of the Fire Chief, Fire Marshal, and/or Fire Code Official. 

p. Participate in the City’s Special Events Committee. 

Back to Top



EXHIBIT 1 – OFFICE OF THE FIRE MARSHAL SERVICES 
Page 3 of 19 

4. Fire Prevention Code Enforcement Services. The RRFA shall provide the following Fire 
Prevention Code Enforcement Services in Renton city boundaries: 

a. Perform all inspections required or authorized by the Code, including the 
inspection of new or relocated businesses for Code compliance, permit issuance. 

b. Investigate and resolve Code violation complaints or inquiries. 

c. Perform all Code enforcement duties of the Fire Marshall, Fire Code Official, and/or 
Fire Chief as provided in the Code.  Provided, however, the City shall be responsible 
for providing prosecution services and legal counsel necessary to prosecute any 
civil or criminal code enforcement issues when enforcement requires judicial 
action (including hearing examiner proceedings).  Once enforcement is turned over 
to the City for judicial action, the City retains independent prosecutorial discretion 
as to how or whether to proceed with enforcement action.  The City will also 
maintain responsibility for any Code enforcement activities that require the 
presence or involvement of commissioned law enforcement officers. The RRFA 
staff who inspected the property and found it to be in violation shall appear before 
any court, hearing examiner, board, committee, or other body empowered to 
enforce the provisions of the IFC in order to assist Renton with enforcing the IFC at 
the sole cost of the RRFA. If the parties mutually agree, the City may provide 
employees of the RRFA with a limited law enforcement commission to enforce 
portions of the Code that require such commission (e.g. issuance of infractions for 
fire lane parking or fireworks enforcement).   The parties acknowledge that the 
RRFA, by statute, has no duty to enforce any provisions of the code or to enforce 
ordinances of the City except under the terms of this Interlocal Agreement and the 
RFA Plan. Any duty the RRFA does have to enforce the Code is not intended to 
benefit any specific members of the general public.  The City agrees that all court 
costs and other legal costs incurred in the judicial enforcement of the Code within 
the City limits shall be paid by the City and shall not be considered an operating 
expense of the RRFA. 

d. Coordinate with the City when enforcement efforts are contested and when the 
City is undertaking related non-fire code enforcement efforts.     

e. Perform special inspections required by outside agencies such as Department of 
Defense, Department of Early Learning, Department of Social and Health Services, 
and private insurance companies. 

f. Coordinate with the City on post-disaster building and system inspections and/or 
evaluations. 

g. Approve and review fire safety, emergency evacuation, lockdown, shelter-in-place, 
and hazardous materials management plans. 

Back to Top



EXHIBIT 1 – OFFICE OF THE FIRE MARSHAL SERVICES 
Page 4 of 19 

h. Attend and provide testimony and exhibits at Code enforcement hearings before 
the City's Hearing Examiner, and upon appeal, if any, to court. 

i. Perform all other tasks related to providing the above Fire Prevention Code 
Enforcement Services. 

5. Fire Prevention Development Services. The RRFA shall provide the following Fire 
Prevention Development Services in Renton city boundaries: 

a. Manage the Knox/Supra lock box program. 

b. Coordinate with the City to provide timely development review program services, 
including answering project inquiries, attending meetings, reviewing plans for 
Code compliance, and approving plans when in compliance with the Code.  

c. Provide development inspection program services to include pre-construction 
meetings, inspections, troubleshooting fire protection systems, final acceptance 
tests, field review of basic permits, coordination with the Building Services Division 
for the issuance of Certificates of Occupancy. 

d. Assist and advise the City in its economic development activities to include 
research of properties, systems and code requirements for potential projects and 
existing buildings. 

e. Approve hydrant placement on public and private projects.  

f. Provide false alarm reduction program activities, which should include follow up 
with owners of faulty alarm systems, coordination with property owner/agent in 
its efforts to troubleshoot and repair faulty alarm systems, and quality assurance 
of incident reports from false alarms. 

g.  Provide fire protection system confidence test program activities to include 
evaluation of confidence tests provided by third parties, issuance of correction 
notices and/or notices of violation, and drafting of correction agreements and field 
inspections. 

h. Perform all other tasks related to providing the above Fire Prevention 
Development Services and any related tasks arising from application of the Code. 

6. Timeline of Work Provided. All services provided pursuant to this Exhibit shall be 
performed in a professional and competent manner pursuant to and within the 
timelines required of the Code, City policies and procedures, including applicable 
customer service standards, and any state or federal laws applicable to the 
performance of that work.  

Back to Top



EXHIBIT 1 – OFFICE OF THE FIRE MARSHAL SERVICES 
Page 5 of 19 

7. Level of Service.  The consideration provided for the services identified in this 
Agreement are intended to maintain existing levels of service.  The existing levels of 
service include initial development review completed according the schedules 
generally described as follows:  

a. Land Use: 

 Green Folder 1st Review completed within two (2) weeks 

 Pre-Application 1st Review completed within two (2) weeks 

 SEPA 1st Review completed within two (2) weeks 

b. Construction Permits*: 

 Single Family 1st Review within two (2) weeks 

 Commercial TI 1st Review within two (2) weeks 

 Commercial 1st Review within four (4) weeks 

*It is recognized by both parties that there are exceptions that arise that impact 
turnaround times that shall be taken into consideration in determining compliance with 
this section of the agreement. 

8. In the event the City, for any reason, determines that it is in the interest of the City to 
increase the defined Level of Service, the City shall be responsible for the additional 
costs incurred by the RRFA to provide additional staffing to meet the increased Level 
of Service. Any modification to the Level of Service shall be preceded by an agreement 
relating to the modifications and the funding requirements. In event substantial 
volume increases affect the ability of the RRFA to meet the defined Level of Service, 
the parties agree to collaborate in the public interest to address adjustments in funding 
or services levels on mutually agreeable terms.  

9. Fire Marshal/Fire Code Official Reports to City's CAO or Community and Economic 
Development (CED) Administrator. The City's Fire Marshal/Fire Code Official shall 
provide reports to the CAO or the City's CED Administrator as requested. While the 
Fire Chief shall have the authority to direct the work of the RRFA employees, the City's 
CED Administrator or designee shall be kept informed of the development review work 
performed by the RRFA employees, and shall have authority to provide input to the 
Fire Chief in setting the desired outcomes of staff performing duties of Fire Prevention 
Development Services. 

10. Equipment to Perform Services. Equipment for staff that performs OFM Services shall 
be provided by the RRFA.  For the purposes of performing the Services and subject to 
licensing terms and security requirements, the parties agree to cooperate and share 

Back to Top



EXHIBIT 1 – OFFICE OF THE FIRE MARSHAL SERVICES 
Page 6 of 19 

access to electronic permitting systems and other electronic systems necessary to 
coordinate services.   The City shall allow the RRFA to access such systems from the 
RRFA network whenever it is feasible to do so. 

11. Office Space to Perform Services.  As partial consideration for the services provided,  
the City will, if requested by the RRFA, provide the RRFA with adequate office space to 
house the RRFA staff necessary to provide the services identified in this Exhibit.  

12. Transmission of Fees and Charges. The City shall establish a standard procedure for the 
transmission of all fees it collects pursuant to Section XIV of the Agreement and remit 
the money to the RRFA on a timely basis that is no less frequent than monthly.  When 
remitting payment to the RRFA, the City may deduct any costs it incurred to collect the 
fees, including but not limited to court costs, attorneys’ fees, and payments to debt 
collection companies.     

13. Accounting of Fees and Charges.   When the City transmits money to the RRFA pursuant 
to Section 12 of this Exhibit, the City shall provide the RRFA with supporting documents 
that describe the Services for which the money was collected.  Parties recognize these 
fees are administered through the permit system that both parties have access and 
responsibility to ensure the accuracy and integrity of the data.  The RRFA has a right to 
request an audit of the system no more frequently than once per year.  The cost of an 
audit requested by the RRFA shall be paid by the RRFA unless otherwise agreed by the 
parties.  

14. Collection of Fees.  The parties will cooperate to collect outstanding unpaid fees and 
charges for the Services.     The City is not required to pay the RRFA for uncollected or 
unpaid fees.   

15. Fire Investigation Services. The RRFA shall perform Fire Investigation Services within 
the City limits that include but are not limited to: 

a. Investigate the cause and origin of fires, interview suspects and witnesses, examine 
fire scenes, document findings and prepare reports, protect evidence, cooperate 
with prosecutors and law enforcement, be available for interviews and courtroom 
testimony, and other associated duties. 

b. Investigate all fires that are arson, suspicious, injurious, and fires with a loss of ten 
thousand dollars ($10,000) or more. 

c. Coordinate arson investigation activities with the Renton Police Department as 
necessary. 

d. Staff the 24/7 Fire Investigation Unit by responding to all working fires when 
requested. 

e. Participate in regional and state fire investigative organizations and activities. 

Back to Top



EXHIBIT 1 – OFFICE OF THE FIRE MARSHAL SERVICES 
Page 7 of 19 

f. Perform all other tasks related to Fire Investigation Services. 

g. Providing cross training to City Personnel in the discretion of the Fire Marshall. 

16. Evidence Retention.  All evidence gathered during the criminal investigation of a fire 
or other event for which Fire Investigative Services are provided shall be collected and 
maintained by the evidence custodians of the City's Police Department pursuant to the 
policies and procedures for the maintenance of evidence set forth by the City's Police 
Department. 

17. Cooperation in Criminal Investigations.  The parties will cooperate and keep each other 
informed as to the status of all fires in the City that occur as a result of suspected or 
confirmed criminal conduct by providing status reports of investigations as the 
investigations evolve.  This obligation shall not be construed to require the disclosure 
of information if disclosure could jeopardize a criminal investigation.     

18. Records. All records relating to the provisioning of the services called for in Exhibit 1 
shall be maintained as follows:  

a. Fire Plans Review Records shall be maintained in a permit system prescribed by 
the City, that shall be accessible by the assigned RRFA personnel. 

b. Fire Inspection Records shall be maintained in a records management system 
prescribed by the RRFA.  Records shall be made available within a reasonable 
timeframe to the City upon request. 

c. Other records, not specifically listed herein, shall be retained in a method that is 
mutually agreed upon between the City and the RRFA.  Records shall be made 
available within a reasonable timeframe to the City upon request. 

d. Record retention shall be in accordance with state records retention 
requirements.  Custody and disclosure of the records shall be managed in 
accordance with Exhibit 6. 

19. Employee Performance Feedback. The City of Renton shall provide regular feedback 
to the Fire Chief pertaining to the performance of RRFA employees performing 
services called for in Exhibit 1.   
 

20. New Employees – Hiring or Assignment.   When feasible, the City’s CAO shall have 
input into the appointment or assignment of any person to a position that performs 
services pursuant to Exhibit 1, which could include one (1) or more Renton employees 
serving on an interview panel for the hiring and/or assignment of that position. 

 

Back to Top



EXHIBIT 2 – IT SERVICES 
Page 8 of 18 

 
EXHIBIT 2 

 
TO THE INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT FOR COOPERATION 

BETWEEN THE CITY OF RENTON AND THE RENTON REGIONAL FIRE AUTHORITY  
 

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY SERVICES 
 
1. Purpose.  The City of Renton provided Information Technology (IT) services to the 

RRFA since the RFA was established.  As part of the RRFA’s transition to its own IT 
operations, the RFA will need to operate equipment in the Data Center spaces in Fire 
Station 12 which is operated and maintained by the City of Renton, and the City of 
Renton will continue to operate some elements of the City IT Network within stations 
of the RFA.  

 
2. Crown Network. The City of Renton Wireless Network (CROWN) is operated by the 

City of Renton to benefit its citizens and public safety personnel.  This network 
provides outdoor, parking lot WiFi access at some RRFA stations.  The RRFA agrees 
to the City’s IT Department continuing to operate its WiFi network for outside-
building access at the locations it is currently provided.  The RRFA will allow City IT 
staff access to equipment spaces where CROWN equipment and network 
connections are maintained.  The City IT department will label all network related 
equipment so that RRFA IT staff are aware that maintenance and operation (M&O) 
of the labeled equipment is the responsibility if the City IT Department.  If the RRFA 
IT department will be working in the area of CROWN equipment, it will advise the 
Renton IT department, and will take measure to not disturb CROWN operations.  The 
RRFA will allow City IT staff access to CROWN Network equipment during normal 
weekday business hours (8 AM – 5 PM, Monday – Friday) for purposes of 
maintenance, operations, and repair. 
 

3. Fire Station 12 Equipment Colocation. The City IT department operates a backup data 
center for the City IT operations at Fire Station 12 pursuant to the rights granted to 
the City under the 2016 Ground Lease Agreement with the RFA. The City agrees to 
provide the RFA up to 10 rack Units spaces on the second floor of Fire Station 12, 
Uninterruptable power supply, and environmental conditioning to the equipment 
listed in Appendix A of this Exhibit.  The City of Renton will provide RRFA IT staff the 
means to access this space on a 7x24x365 basis for the purposes of operating, 
maintaining, repairing and configuring RRFA equipment in the data center.  The RRFA 
agrees to the City’s requirement that a FBI-CJIS – Certified employee will escort any 
employee or contractor needing access to this room at all times they are in the room. 
The parties shall work cooperatively to establish additional access and security 
monitoring equipment and procedures on a proportional cost sharing basis. 

Back to Top



EXHIBIT 2 – IT SERVICES 
Page 9 of 18 

4. Access to City Equipment and Applications by OFM Staff. As part of its contract with 
the City to provide Office of the Fire Marshal (OFM) services for the City, the RRFA 
shall be provided access to certain City Equipment and Business Applications to 
perform its job for the City.  Staff in the OFM will be provided access by City IT staff 
with all necessary permitting and business licensing systems to effectively perform 
their duties for the City. The City IT Department agrees to implement a method to 
allow OFM staff to access these City Business Applications through the RRFA network 
whenever it is feasible to do so.  

5. Consideration.  The parties agree the above mutual promises are of roughly 
equivalent value and benefit to the parties and neither party shall be required to pay 
the other party for any of the items addressed in this Exhibit, except for as explicitly 
provided herein. 

 
APPENDIX A DISTRICT OWNED EQUIPMENT-FIRE STATION 12 DATA CENTER (9-1-20) 
1. FW1201 = Cisco Firewall Switch 
2.  SW1201 = Cisco Network Switch 
3. HP Proliant Server = Hyper V Server 
4. Century Link = MOE Termination Box to our equipment 
5. Comcast Router = Internet Redundancy 
6. Mitel VOIP Phone Switch = Phone Redundancy  

 
 

Back to Top



EXHIBIT 3 – FACILITIES AND GROUND MAINTENANCE SERVICES 
Page 10 of 18 

EXHIBIT 3 
 

TO THE INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT FOR COOPERATION 
BETWEEN THE CITY OF RENTON AND THE RENTON REGIONAL FIRE AUTHORITY  

 
FACILITIES AND GROUNDS MAINTENANCE SERVICES 

Exhibit Terminated Effective January 1, 2020 
 
 
 

Back to Top



EXHIBIT 4 –FLEET MAINTENANCE SERVICES 
Page 11 of 18 

 
EXHIBIT 4 

 
TO THE INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT FOR COOPERATION 

BETWEEN THE CITY OF RENTON AND THE RENTON REGIONAL FIRE AUTHORITY  
 

FLEET MAINTENANCE SERVICES 
 
1. Fuel Pumps. The RFA owns and shall be responsible for maintenance, repair, and 

replacement of the Fuel Tanks and pumps located at Fire Station 13 (“FS13”).  The City 
owns and shall be responsible for the maintenance, repair, and replacement of the 
Fuel Tanks and pumps located at the City Shop. Both parties shall use reasonable 
efforts to keep their respective fuel tanks and pumps operable at all times. 
 

2. Fueling. Both parties will be permitted to fuel vehicles on a twenty-four (24)-hour, 
seven (7)-day a week basis, at the City Shop and at FS13 by authorized employees and 
vehicles.  The City shall manage the fueling system, fuel inventory, and maintain the 
automated accounting system at both the City Shop and FS13 to allow fueling at both 
locations. All fuel use shall be tracked by equipment or fuel cards.   
 

3. Consideration.  The City will invoice the RRFA for all fuel used by the RFA on a monthly 
basis.  The RFA shall pay for the fuel at the same rate that the City pays for the fuel 
including fuel cost and any taxes paid by the City.  The City reserves the right, with six 
months advance notice to implement a fee for managing the fuel system provided 
that the fee shall be based solely on a cost recovery basis and shall be based on the 
proportionate amount of fuel consumed by each party.  
 

4. Equipment Ownership.  The parties seek to clarify ownership in certain equipment 
that has been used by the City to serve, in part, RRFA equipment under previous 
versions of this Exhibit.  The City owns the vehicle lifts within its shops. 

 
 
 

Back to Top



EXHIBIT 5 –FINANCE, HR AND CIVIL SERVICE 
Page 12 of 18 

EXHIBIT 5 
 

TO THE INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT FOR COOPERATION 
BETWEEN THE CITY OF RENTON AND THE RENTON REGIONAL FIRE AUTHORITY 

 
FINANCE SERVICE, GENERAL HR, AND  

CIVIL SERVICE EXAMINER SERVICES 
Exhibit Terminated Effective January 1, 2020 

 

Back to Top



EXHIBIT 6 –RECORDS MANAGEMENT 
Page 13 of 18 

EXHIBIT 6 
 

TO THE INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT FOR COOPERATION 
BETWEEN THE CITY OF RENTON AND THE RENTON REGIONAL FIRE AUTHORITY 

 
RECORDS MANAGEMENT 

 
 

1. Record Custody and Cooperation.  The parties recognize that the cooperative nature of 
their relationship and history of the City providing services and employing staff that will 
now be provided and employed by the RRFA will require cooperation and collaboration 
to transfer and maintain records in which both parties may have records retention and 
public records disclosure obligations.  The parties agree to collaborate to transfer or 
jointly maintain public records in accordance with applicable records retention 
requirements, including Chapter 40.14 RCW, and the Washington State Public Records 
Act, Chapter 42.56 RCW.   
 

2. Records Custody and Transfer. Either party may request business and operational records 
be transferred to or from the other party as necessary to efficiently conduct its operations 
and/or comply with applicable laws.  Upon such request, the parties will coordinate to 
transfer the records, or accurate copies thereof.  If the party with custody of the 
requested records determines it has a business need or legal requirement to 
independently retain the records, it may retain the original records and transfer copies to 
the other party.  Alternatively, to the extent permitted by applicable laws, the parties may 
designate a joint records custodian to maintain the records in compliance with the 
applicable retention schedules that apply to each party.  During the initial term of the 
City’s provision of human resource services pursuant to Exhibit 5, the City will act as the 
joint records custodian for the Fire Department/RRFA personnel and civil service files that 
are held and maintained by the City’s Human Resources Department.  The RRFA will 
initially act as the joint records custodian for any personnel files for Fire Department/RRFA 
employees that are not in the possession of the City’s Human Resources department (e.g. 
supervisor desk files).  If either party desires to destroy any former Fire Department 
personnel or civil service files that were created prior to the formation of the RRFA and 
the files have not previously been transferred to the other party, it will first offer to 
transfer the files to the other party. 

   
3. Cost of Transfer and Storage. The costs of copying and transferring records shall be paid 

for by the party receiving the transferred records.  Each party will be responsible for 
paying for applicable storage costs of the records it retains.  If the parties designate one 
party to act as a joint records custodian, the other party will pay for half of the records 
custodian’s reasonable electronic or physical storage costs if payment of such costs is 
requested by the designated records custodian.   

 

Back to Top



EXHIBIT 6 –RECORDS MANAGEMENT 
Page 14 of 18 

4. Requests for Records. The parties recognize that each party may maintain custody of 
records the other needs to respond to a lawful request pursuant to the Public Records 
Act or subpoena.  In the event of a public records request, the receiving party shall be 
responsible providing an initial five (5) business day response to the requestor as 
required by RCW 42.56.520, as that section may be amended or recodifed.  The parties 
establish the processes set forth in Sections 5 and 6 to provide a method of responding 
to records requests received through subpoenas and the Public Records Act, or records 
otherwise requested by the City or the RRFA. The method set forth in this Exhibit 6 shall 
serve only as a guideline, and may be altered from time to time as necessary. 

 
5. Requests Directed to or Received by the City for Records in the Custody of the RRFA. In 

the event the City receives a public records request, subpoena, or other lawful request 
for records held by the RRFA that the City might be required to produce, the following 
process shall be followed: 

 
a. The City will advise the RRFA in writing that the request has been received. The RRFA 

will have five (5) business days to respond to the City with the records or a reasonable 
estimate of the time necessary to provide the City with the records. 

 
b. The RRFA will provide copies, at its sole cost and expense and in the form requested 

by the City to the City. In the event the City receives payment for the copies provided 
at the RRFA’s cost, the payment received will be equitably distributed.   

 
c. The City will remain responsible for communicating with the requestor in compliance 

with all legal obligations. The City and the RRFA shall jointly work to determine which 
records are to be disclosed to the requestor, and if the request was submitted under 
the Public Records Act, which records are exempt from disclosure. 

 
d. It shall be the responsibility of the City, and at the expense of the City, to defend any 

claim or lawsuit for a violation of the Public Records Act or laws relating to a 
subpoena, and pay any damages, fees, costs, or settlements relating to such claim or 
lawsuit; provided, that in the event the claim or lawsuit relates in any manner to City 
records in the sole custody of the RRFA that were not provided to the City by the 
RRFA, then the RRFA shall defend such claim or lawsuit and pay any damages, fees, 
costs, or settlements relating to such claim or lawsuit. The City and the RRFA agree 
to cooperate fully in the defense of any such claim or lawsuit. If both the City and the 
RRFA fail to produce all records, they will cooperate in defense and each party will 
pay all its own legal costs and attorneys' fees. 

 
6. Requests Directed to or Received by the RRFA for Records in the Custody of the City.  In 

the event the RRFA receives a public records request, subpoena, or other lawful request 
for records held by the City that the RRFA might be required to produce, the following 
process shall be followed: 

Back to Top



EXHIBIT 6 –RECORDS MANAGEMENT 
Page 15 of 18 

 
a. The RRFA will advise the City in writing that the request has been received. The City 

will have five (5) business days to respond to the RRFA with the records or a 
reasonable estimate of the time necessary to provide the RRFA with the records. 

 
b. The City will provide copies, at its sole cost and expense and in the form requested 

by the RRFA to the RRFA.  In the event the RRFA receives payment for the copies 
provided at the City’s cost, the payment received will be equitably distributed.   

 
c. The RRFA will remain responsible for communicating with the requester in 

compliance with all legal obligations. The City and the RRFA shall jointly work to 
determine which records are to be disclosed to the requester, and if the request was 
submitted under the Public Records Act, which records are exempt from disclosure. 

 
d. It shall be the responsibility of the RRFA, and at the expense of the RRFA, to defend 

any claim or lawsuit for a violation of the Public Records Act or laws relating to a 
subpoena, and pay any damages, fees, costs, or settlements relating to such claim or 
lawsuit; provided, that in the event the claim or lawsuit relates in any manner to RRFA 
Records in the sole custody of the City that were not provided to the RRFA by the 
City, then the City shall defend such claim or lawsuit and pay any damages, fees, 
costs, or settlements relating to such claim or lawsuit. The parties agree to cooperate 
fully in the defense of any such claim or lawsuit. If both the RRFA and the City fail to 
produce all records, they will cooperate in defense and each party will pay all its legal 
costs and attorneys' fees. 

 
 

Back to Top



 

EXHIBIT 7 –EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT PROGRAM SUPPORT 
Page 16 of 18 

EXHIBIT 7 
 

TO THE INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT FOR COOPERATION 
BETWEEN THE CITY OF RENTON AND THE RENTON REGIONAL FIRE AUTHORITY 

 
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT PROGRAM SUPPORT 

 
1. The purpose of this exhibit is to provide a foundation for the best possible emergency 

management services for the community by ensuring the active cooperation and 
participation between the RRFA and the Emergency Management program of the City, 
while maintaining the same level of emergency management participation as that prior 
to the formation of the RRFA. In keeping with that intent, the RRFA agrees, to the extent 
RRFA resources are available, to use reasonable efforts to provide the following: 

 
a. Supporting a shared emergency and disaster response, which includes: 

 
 Participating as part of the Mayor’s Staff Policy Group discussions;  

 Retaining the authority to request activation of the Emergency Operations 
Center (EOC) in support of an emergency incident; 

 Conducting field damage assessment in coordination with City damage 
assessment procedures; 

 Relaying information about observed damage and field conditions to the 
Renton EOC; 

 Providing a qualified RRFA representative to the EOC during activations; 

 Providing the City with a list of personnel qualified at the Incident Command 
System Section Chief level to be part of the Section Chief rotation in the EOC; 

 Providing qualified administrative support staff to be part of the EOC staff 
rotation; 

 Maintaining communication between the Fire Department Operations Center 
(DOC) the EOC, and/or between the Fire Incident Commander and the EOC; 

 Embracing Unified Command where appropriate in the field;  

 Advising the EOC of operational readiness;  

 Notifying the EOC Duty Officer of significant events (e.g., those that result in 
the need for emergency notification of the public, evacuation or sheltering, 

Back to Top



 

EXHIBIT 7 –EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT PROGRAM SUPPORT 
Page 17 of 18 

hazmat releases, or other threats to the public), or other incidents that would 
trigger use of the City’s emergency plan or activation of the EOC; and  

 Participating in recovery activities. 

b. Engaging in planning, training, and exercise activities with the City, which includes:  
 

 Assigning a representative to serve on the City’s Emergency Management 
group and participating in those monthly meetings;  

 Assisting in the plan revision for specified Emergency Support Functions in 
the City of Renton Comprehensive Emergency Management Plan to meet 
state revision deadlines; 

 Contributing to other emergency plans with a role for Fire, Emergency 
Medical Services, Rescue, Hazmat, etc.;  

 Participating in a minimum of one (1) functional exercise annually with the 
City and other exercises as needed to maintain necessary familiarity with 
multiple City emergency functions; and 

  Providing qualified instructors for up to three (3) units of instruction twice 
a year for the Community Emergency Response Team program. 

 
c. Maintaining a Continuity of Operations Plan (COOP) for the RRFA. 
 
d. Maintaining and reporting on National Incident Management System compliance. 
 
e. Acknowledging the City’s Emergency Management program as the sole agency 

responsible within the boundaries of the City of Renton for recruiting, training, 
managing, and deploying volunteers covered under the Washington State Emergency 
Worker program, including the Renton Emergency Communication Service, the 
Community Emergency Response Teams, and any other similar emergency worker 
volunteer groups which might be initiated and managed by the City in the future.  

 
f. Acknowledging the City’s Emergency Management program as the sole originator of 

emergency management public education messages as well as broader emergency 
messages to the public by coordinating emergency community notifications through 
the EOC Duty Officer. 

 
2. The City and the RRFA agree to provide certain accommodations with respect to shared 

facility and equipment use: 
 
a. RRFA will provide use of a predesignated fire station as a backup EOC; 

Back to Top



 

EXHIBIT 7 –EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT PROGRAM SUPPORT 
Page 18 of 18 

 
b. RRFA will keep existing emergency communications equipment/stations in place, and 

maintain free and clear access to such equipment for use during testing or emergency 
activation; 

 
c. RRFA will grant properly authorized and insured City volunteers and City staff access 

to RRFA facilities during reasonable hours to maintain and operate emergency 
equipment, including antennas and radio towers; 

 
d. The RFA will cooperate with the City to coordinate City use of the Fire Station 14 

training facility for special Emergency Management classes with reasonable 
accommodation, e.g., CERT classes which are traditionally provided in the spring and 
the fall of each year;    

 
e. The RRFA will provide one (1) outdoor parking space with electrical power at Fire 

Station 12 for the Mobile Communications Response Unit and will allow the City to 
cover such space; 

 
f. The RRFA will work cooperatively with the City to provide adequate storage space for 

training, public education, and communication systems supplies and equipment at 
Station 14 and Station 13 to the extent the RRFA has sufficient surplus space (public 
education closet and amateur radio closet); 

 
g. The City will coordinate with the RRFA for the use of fire stations for quick-grab 

emergency food/water supplies for all field responders, and the RRFA will determine 
the best storage location and mechanism for accessing them during an emergency; 

 
h. The Mobile Communications Response Unit (MCRU) may be requested via the Renton 

EOC Duty Officer to support communications at an incident at no cost to the RRFA. 
MCRU must be operated by a qualified City volunteer or City staff; 

 
i. Assets transferred to the RRFA, but which were purchased by Emergency 

Management grant funds, shall not be disposed of without the approval of the City’s 
Emergency Management group, must maintain their Emergency Management 
inventory tag, and must be made available for inspection upon request by the State 
Auditor’s Office or State Department of Emergency Management at any time; 

 
j. 800 MHz radios assigned to Emergency Management will be retained by the City, 

which will assume responsibility for maintenance and service costs; and  
 
k. The RRFA will coordinate with Emergency Management staff for the use of the 

primary EOC facility as a classroom.  
 

Back to Top



SUBJECT/TITLE: 

STAFF CONTACT:

Expenditure Revenue

Governing Board Agenda Item

Currently in the Budget Yes  

SUMMARY OF ACTION:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

FISCAL IMPACT:

Reviewed by Legal Yes  

EXHIBITS:

RFA GOVERNANCE BOARD RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Appointment of Governance Board Secretary
CAO Babich

N/A

Section 5.4 of the RRFA Governance Board bylaws requires that the Board appoint a Board Secretary to
perform the duties specified in the bylaws by motion.

The RRFA Governance Board bylaws establish the position of Board Secretary. The bylaws provide that the
Board Secretary is responsible for preparing agendas, minutes, meeting notices and other duties specified
therein.

I move to appoint Evyn Villa as the Board Secretary to serve at the pleasure of the Board until such time as
the Board appoints a successor.

Back to Top


	08-09-2021 Voucher Packet.pdf
	Voucher Approval for aUGUST 9, 2021 Meeting
	AUDITING OFFICER CERTIFICATION
	AUDIT COMMITTEE

	2021-08-09 Chief's Report.pdf
	M   E   M   O   R   A   N   D   U   M

	Division Reports - Q2 2021 Finance Report.pdf
	1. Operating Fund Performance
	Highlights
	Year-Over-Year Revenue by High Level Category
	Year-Over-Year Expense by High Level Category
	Fund Balance

	2. Fleet Fund Performance
	Current Year – 2021 YTD
	Highlights
	Fund Balance

	3. Facilities Improvement Fund Performance
	Current Year – 2021 YTD
	Fund Balance

	4. Equipment Fund Performance
	Current Year – 2021 YTD
	Fund Balance

	5. IT Fund Performance
	Current Year – 2021 YTD
	Fund Balance

	6. Contingency Fund Performance
	Current Year – 2021 YTD
	Fund Balance

	7. Operating Reserve Fund Performance
	Current Year – 2021 YTD
	Fund Balance





